ecial

= block 15, ¢.p. R..

¢ 81500. 50

8 and 12 months,

=0 <

i8]

B block 14, C.P.R., 3¢
c'e 81500. $750 ¢y
6 and 12 months,
4, Dblock 5, C.P.R

e 81600, cast o

0 cash,

X

balance ¢ g,

BO buys' a
pdern
pom,

8ix rog
housg, firep):
full sized bas

ment
oval.

can be
3

arranged to
PO buys a SiX room.
dern house on 15th
4th

‘\' [
t. between
Fest.

MAYHEW & (.

St., West. Phone 824

and ;

years experience -
Stern Real! Estate
[BYs at your service,

i F. Douglag

ESTATE and LOANS,

e

Exceptional
ckage Buy

NTH AVENUE
Center and
West.

50XI130

Ist St

ots in Westmont
OSE PRICE ang
OD TERMS

usively for Sale by

I F. Douglas

McMillan Bluck Sth Ave.
Bott’'s Drug Store

Ho-American
ealty Co.

wenue East. Phone 708.

WENUE—Near city hall,
Br, with 130 ft. frontage,
med house on two lots,
atation for business pre-
20,000, $8,000 cash, ba)-
D vears,
LBERTA—7 3-4
sale in whole orp
nd. between Med 3
d Lethbridge, 816 per

AVE.—Large boarding
Ming house, will
pns, full all time, room-
about $70 weekly apart
pard. Furniture and all
® as going - concern,
Rent $60 month.

MT. PLEASANT

10 lots, at $1
4 lots, corner, $155 ecach.
P corner lots, $600 pair.
4 lots, $225 each.
lots facing south, $350

<ee-

BANKVIEW
lofs at $215 each

dkerchiefs ﬁ fﬂf 250 ]

il borders.

e for A

_Iopas.

per, 4 pkgs for.... 25¢

--at-=

BAZAAR

s North of Postoffice.
-

ENUINE  SNAP

=-Buys frox
jouse and
and Trackage
8t east of the

On

:
Price and terms $0%¢

car line.

hort time only.

PLY TO OWNER,

1820 Albertan

125.00

¥s four lots in S

20 gm\ﬂ,

g are high and

Peautiful view

a few days (:1111~ 
land double your ™

ek

—We  have 2
Lof good buys
lon Prices from

$e lots are selling ' fas

ICANADIAN REAL
IESTATE CO.
¢ gip Avenue East
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Binin:  ambertan [0
readers Wwith 1 2
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g8 . and special 2
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one Man Gets Hnndud and
ubsts For Breach
of Law

yUCH DAMAGE BY
THE FOREST FIRES

e

two in the South Are Out—
Oone Reported Near
Cochrane

.

it least two of the three forest fires
yhich have been burning in the pro-
dnce were caused by negligent set-
grs who set a fire and neglected to
sop it.

Three fires attacked different m;,’r‘ps
the: po

“0“\@‘ (Ire to-the southwest 'of Pinch-
r Creeks where 15 square miles were
purned OVer-
goth of these fires-are now out. Not
quch mature timber was.destroy ed, but
were was considerable growth . and
gonsiderable 1088,
last Saturday at Cowley, George
ith of Table Mountain pleaded
guilty to having allowed a fire “under
his charge to run at large on land not
. own property,” contrary to seetion
s gub. section (). of the ordinance for
prevention of prairie and forest

‘”D,'.vninion Forest Fire Ranger Hart
yrosecuted.

4 The defendant was fined $100 and
costs $1, and on his own recognizance
qven fifteen days to make payment,
or in default imprisonment for three

nonths at hard labor in the Mounted
Police guard room ap Macleod.

Mr. W. 1. Margach, chief of the forest
rangers for the province, returned on
\amrdd\ from a few days’ overseeing
conditions in the south. He will leave
wday to look 'into the report of a
forest fire to the morthwest of Coch-
rane. Of that fire nothing very much
pas been reported as yet.

Mr. Margach denies the reports that

L the men called out to fight fires and
the timber rangers did not do their
work well. On the contrary, the work
was done yery well.

—0

OLGARY: FINDS DAY
IBOR MUCH CHEAPE

Commissioner ~ Graves Figures
£ Out What Calgary Saves by
Adopting: Th'd;,-.Syu!m

The Differencesis Very Much
Greater Than -Even the
City Expected

In a letter which he sent to the Cal-
gary Taxpayers’ agsociation yesterday,
Commissioner Graves proves that the
cty can save $18,000 by laying five
miles of sewers and three miles of
Water mains by day labor instead of
by contract. Tenders for the work
called for. By compar-
g the figures submitted with those
presenting what it cost: the city to do
the same kind of work last year, Mr.
Graves shows that contract work, is
Mt always tfe cheapest, even sup-
sing it is done as it should ‘be.

‘It must be clear to your association
from the above figures, which can be
verified,” concludes Mr., Graves, “that
these departments are not being ‘Tun
8 a charity organization, as thas been
alleged, and that real value is being
Teceived for money expended.”

The report follows:

Commissioner’s ' Letter

pgzrihe:iembers of the Calgary Tax-
gk ociation—I herewith ;attach
ol sewer extensions ‘as recently
: for, ‘also the average cost of
ing sewers as construeted by the
ity during 1909,
J:;:M\\ork to be done:this, year is
s principa’ly  in  Riverside,
alta and Rast Calgary, south bf the
3 Sa\handr Mil's Bstate. It is safe
- that 90 per cent of this work
undgrw("nn under Class B, § per cent
o lass C and 5 per ‘cent under
the? cIt Wwill be seen that a large
voar oL the sewers-constructed last
Eimbe“ere very deep and thed to be
“a :gd every foot, thug adding to the
gy “nthe Work. .The average depth
B mrl: n the above mientioned dis-
ipd be 9 feet hy 3 feet wide (or
g 00t to the cubjq yard), and
o nOte of the material is such ‘that
oy Ofﬂnected to require a large
¥ ron. timbering: Byt the overhan®
+ %)U ders will he a very large ifem
arr;am districts and'a correspond-
hwndount of loose material will be
to make up the. deficiency.
of m{i&msmz the attached “schedule.
mrw:ﬁ Will ‘be seen that the sewers
T d last vear cost<90 eents per
B ey ot which included 20 inch to
Pipes laiq at a depth of 15 feet
For - comparison with the
for this year's waork the
averaged the cost of the
Y day labor, at $1.00 per
. With 10 per cent added for
F \tt eXpenses. The lowest bid
far 5 Wi Wwork is $1.3817 under
ing 1s ‘n i ich has beepn based on lay-
1 pipe. (By far the 8reater
C be laid in the afore-
istricts range in sizes of
to 12 inch, and both ahul-
\ng are noi go expensive.
* advantage would be with
¢ B& doing the work by
e’ iy l;'l:'llt‘ would ‘gave $7,436.88
8d tor €S proposed to be ‘con-

Were recently

fem,
by Teceiveg
“anpr has
) ﬂ" It done T
Jlﬂa] foat,
l}_

Im
'truu:dy ls ai:‘here that sewers con-
ide Vear were lald at a very
thr: ¢ saving to' the taxpavers
'*“t‘h the Qxf the previotie two years,
Ment 1oy will lh ?WWOMQM assess-
On the Water Mains,

E Wit

bttry hmrlexard to the water mains eon-
‘1 Ney bytdpi °ity would again save
"'est bids for 4 ts own wopk. The

liree miles of this work

',pxe cost of all labor.
Which' works out» “at

i w anG‘ we
of 4@ cents per n’neol
less than: by con-
tract under C'ause A, thus fnaklnc~a
total saving on three miles’>of $14-
481.35. Had the 10,000 feet copye under |
Class B we believe a still gredter sav-
ing would be made, as the overhaul of
soft material and the clearing away of
boulders would have been very heavy.
As it was, the work done thjs year was
fairly good digging, except that about
1,000 feet was badly frozen in the Tow
and. wet places, and about 1,000 feet
caved in and incurred an extra amount
of ‘hand'ing. The material to-be. ex-
cavated this year is such that macHin-
ery could not be used to best advan-
tage as about 80 per cent of the whole
is in ground that will have to be Ioos-
ened by the pick.
We believe that we are in_a good
position to. handle these 45 mﬂes =t
wa.eer and sewer construct'on lg'-ork thh

Aa.re well orga.ulzed and torem are

all- expérienced men who worked for
the city ‘ast year, and it must be
clear ' to your association from - the
above figures, which can be verified,
that these departments are not being
run as a charity organization, as hds
been alleged, but that real - value “is
being received for money expended. '
Yours truly, e
A, G. GRAVES, -
City Commiss.oner
Cost of Work on Water Works . - ¢
City
Average cost HI'lhurst and Sun-
nyside
Engineermg‘ expenses, & per cent
¢
Total cost per lineal foot.
Contractor
Excavation and -hack fl,
Hauling and Taying pipe
Enginecring expenses, 5 per cept 04.%
Overhaul of material, average . 1 &
cubic yard per lineal yard~—~per
lineal féot

340
lin. £t.3 34
39

Tota’ cost per lineal foot. .:.:$106.17
This does not dinclude inspeotors..
Saving to the city for 3 miles;mains=*
‘Without overhaul $ 8,682.80
With overhaul < 10,481.33

Cost of Work on Sewers '~
Average cost 1909 per Hn. foot...
Engineering expenses, 10 per cent

$ 100
10
Total cost per lineal foot...$ 110
Saving to the city for 5 miles lé“ers—
Without overhaul . $4,8356.00
‘With overhaul .o% .,43688
Contractor
Excavation, back fill ........:..$ lQo
Haulﬁ 3 laying .10
ANg expenses, 10 per <¢t. ais
Overhaul, aott Amateria!, cubie. :
yard, s T
Overhn.pl -bonlden l.ndgoc cu;g.}cc

Winnipeg, May 2.—An epidémic’ of
scarlet fever has biroken ~outlin’ the
Children’s Home on River avenum:l‘hr;eq
children have died afd eighteefi “ethers
are under the'care of nurses and" Qbo-
tors, The condition is'the most MO\\S
which: has occurred in a childrén’s in-
stitution ‘in this city, and therér‘h’éen-
eral alarm over the danger of iﬂtemm
to the-entire building, which has’ “‘dhe
hundred wards. At present the epIMmk
is-confined to the babies’ ward. 1

DIRECT" coimwrmn
WITH THE m'.mm's

But it Is Pontblo That a Hugh lnsnl
Brldge Would Be Better Thaf .
Tunnel -Under the Grn_d’o.

That a high'level bridge lVouIdnﬁb
cheapér ‘than a tunnel as a means; q{
reaching . Crescent Heights oR Centre
street .is the opinion of City Eng&‘mer
Child. Railway Superlntendenx MC-
Cauley has suggested the tunnel p)a.n
estlmatlng that it would cost perhaps
$50,000. . Child does not belle\e a
tunnel 600 feet long with the neces-
sary approaches could be built:for t‘hat
sum, and he'also fears that.;the ap-
proach ' would become - clogged Winﬁ
snow during storms in the winter
“Like Mz, McCauley, I favey’ reach:
ing the people of Crescent Heightn on
a “direct route along Centre: street,”
said Mr. Chuld yesterday aﬂamaon.
“but’'I am inclined to think ¢ hlgh-
level bridge more feasible thaf: the
tunnel. . By thé pse of relnt‘orc’ed con
crete and steel construction, ufé' brtdge
could be made to appear artlat‘l'c, a:ag
it would at’ford a fine trip mt ght-
geeing.” ;

‘Mr, McCauley’s plan is to

tunnel ' through the hill, but |
contemplates 'a seven per cen

while  with the bridge the GRS' en~
gineer says.a -4 1-2 per cent e cau
be provided. . This would, of” course,
be much better for wagon trﬁfﬂcg

B

Sl

Rev. Dr. Milligan Reugm =

Toronto, May 2-—Rev J. M. lﬂmgﬂn.
D. D., who has been pastor of St.'An-
drews church since 1876, )esterday an:
nounced ‘his ' resignation, owing':to i
thealth, RN

TWO FAT NEW PRIZES FOR "'~
FURTHER AERIAL FEArrs

Prize Offered For a Flight From: quf-
to - London

Paris, May 2.—Two new pi‘W 50&‘
the successful accomplishment of turs
ther - aerial feats were announded -at
a luncheon given today in l;owdt .of
Louis Paulhan, the French l’fbﬂﬂl&ls
who won $30,000 by flying from Ton+
don to Manchester.’ The 'Com
value of the two latest awarda is. 360,
000. ©One is for a flight fri

to London, and the other an ao;fat.

in England, the conditions of. :ﬁa’ T
ter competition yet to be dete

The .prizes are offered by’ tu&

don Publishing House, which Wéﬁ:
Northclitfe’s, and which tinanced
London to Manchester compét

At the luncheon the Aero  Club’
France presented Paulhan w!th aigotd
medal, :

'DOES NOT INSIST

Mr. ranlkner Gim: B
dence Before the’ Gom--
miaslon

‘Winnipeg, May: ...--—At the- cloao of G.
D. -Minty's evidence before the Albeu'ta
and Great wgternaya cqggmiuiotg m-
terday- afternoom, Mr. Wa;gb counlal

for the ‘Wa terwu.y . |

Coﬁstmcttou oompany. ] ’wﬁd.tl:e
commission was: gbing to -do: about if.’

“So far as I am concerned,”’ snid
Judge Scott, “I a maverge. to: giving
any ‘ruling that I can’t enforce’' . 1

“It seems to. me,” said Mr; Wallh
“this - inquiry ‘cannot’ .bel g8 fuil ‘and
thorough as it should ‘be witbout the
disctosure of everything " connect{on
with the Cangda West Construction
company. Mr. Minty is apparently the
only person in Canada who is'in a
position to give this information.”

Mr. Walsh thought there -should be
a.ruling given by the commission, and
then' application should be.made to-the
proper court to ascertain whether Mr.
Minty would be upheld in his claim ot
pﬂvllege
'S Judge Beck satd his personal view
of’ the matter was'different from that
of his colleague’s. © He thought the
matter should be discussed before the
commission ‘go. that the .commission
might make @ ruling upon it,

“Was any part 'of your determina-
tion' to leave Edmonton -on the night
of:- April 12:due to the fact that you
could claim greater immunity in ‘Win-
nipeg than in Edmonton"" Mr. Wi lah
a.sked

“My rTeasons were xery mixed,” re.
plied Mr. M!“ YL was :left m the

without & clinent. ot 8 absos
that I’ should consult
ers to-see- what uttltude

lutely necessa
with my part
¥ would take.”
»-Mr. Minty added - that he had not
retused to go back and: he:had come
to the commission to vindicate him-=
spif in view of the attacks ‘that' had
been made upon him.  He'added that
hé" had given evidernice" oxi overy: polnt'}
except as to those matters; iregarding:
which he had stated ‘at ; beginm'ns
in: Edmenton he mtended toclaim:as
privllem

fCan you give me.the -name," uked ;

—From Chieago Exchange

She Has all the World at Her Feet

on: his wa-y w Edmonton to. utend the
commission, and ‘how  Mr. Clarke had
disgppeated. from -the: train at. Swift

important information ‘as to the  dis-
posal of ‘the honds in’ New York, and
quéted . the . evidence of "Mz, ‘Woods,
deputy * attorney general’ at Edmonton.
& vlng ‘his-opinion- of - the- Jetters writ~
ten., by . Mr \Ilmy ‘dealing wlth the
negoﬂtt!on,a Dhetween . the. xovemment
and -the raliway’ M. ‘Bennett asked
Mr. Minty £ it° were one of the terms
of .the resolution :passed’ in-New . ¥ark
that the; copstructioncom shou'd
pay "Mr. W. R." Clarke $2 0000 over
and. a.bova the $25.,000 as . pregs
the company, .making $50,000 1 all.
Witness. replied: that- he ‘had’ ‘no ' rec-
olleation .of " 'an - -arrangement be(ng
made’ to, s Day.. $50,000. , Witness #aid he

tween - the goumfhent and * the “Gireat
Waterways railway. H‘a ‘poeition ;was |
only assolicitor of he company.

Mr. Bennett That’ is emtfy' swhat
I wanted you' to” say.” oixr *ifiterests

made ‘no arrangements apd were’ not
present: at’ the -néfotidtions: ¢ )

Mr. Minty: That is the pasitien.”.

Mr.“Bennett The ;other” luqorpon
tors~ of tlie rellway Swere: re‘sidems -of
the - United. States,- cbn:eqnenm ‘could
not:lega'ly act as’'so under:the rajilway
act. When did.you: miake ‘this arrange-
ment ‘with the govermnent 10 vary the
act?

and. drew. attention ito.'the ‘necessity

tor; Canadian incorporators, but T did

not make the: armngements 80 that the
&

Mfr Bennett: :TUnd

i Mr. #Qulkhqr mdiu-
‘YW, A. Faulkner tést’ﬂed after” Mr,
Minty and sald 7. HoMorris 1. H. Gatv
t#€py and John A. MacDdugall of Ed-
menton» were interested in -the 'Atha-
basca syndicate. A ietter was Qrov
duced, written by ‘My.-Fauliner .to. Mr.
Pavidson, in which the writer’ said. he
fiad | secured men  who could. put the
iatter ‘through. . .M, -Faulkner ¥x-
plained that this was really not 50,
that: Mr. Davidson- was getting vepy
restless and had to ‘be; kent.qulet and
that Cornwall was the man ‘who hﬂd
ft'mated that he had' geeursd . per-
gons who were able, and wil| ing. to: put
ft through. ' One of .these. persons’ ‘was
J.* R. Boyle, who-was agsisting’ My
Gornwall. *

feason for his interest.
4*You understood. that:Cornwall ’ 'wWag
ot really the only bem:tclary of tihe
stock?" ;
-, "Qulte so" ?
The amount: of guarantee which bhg
wltness urged . upon  Mr.:
should be granted wasg four per cent
interest on - $13,000 a.mile for-a dis-
tance of 250 miles. . That dtscance was

thé prairie section of.the. road. T-he
éyidence of Mr. Faulkner was net cons
clufed when, the ¢ommission. adjoufiqu
im' the day. o e : &

o Winn! peg, May ”—The A’-varn cnq
G.reat Waterways railv.avy co.m\nm)p,
repumed its sitting 'at. 10 "ale’oek" thig

sraing, when Mr. R B. Bénnetf, ‘M,

-~ res'umed' his examfnation: of’ G, P
Min Little . of nnpom:;ee ‘was
brought  out, althongh at times: mere
SWere some sharp’ p@ua‘e‘ bet;
thie ‘pxamining counsél and his- wi;qm
which usually ended--in Mr, Hepnett
hajving the best of: the exqﬂun(e;.
‘*Mr Minty told of meeting Mr. Clwke
a.( Moose Jaw, while- he (Mlnty) tpa,g

Mr.- Boyle:was the mexu‘liqr4
tbr the constituency and: thas WAS the <

" Cushing |

tixed because that ‘was the’ length of |

was' made -by: your promotersr and: that | P!
you only;drew.up: the dooument,giv-
ing . teggal ~effect: to “the; arrangement
arrived;nat?: y

Mr.* Mmty That‘ is so.

Mr. iBennett drew Mr. ’Mlntys at-
tention~to.a:.-létter written » +by ‘him:to
M. WiR, . Ola,rke soon - safter -his:
(Clarkes) return, from England Jin
which' he satd: certa!n thirigs . \Were. s to
be :made .in‘the Tegislation and uked
what ‘the necessary cha.!xes, wera:

MR. R.'B. BENNETT—Leading coun-
&€l for Insu.rgem.s in -the” 1nvesﬁ-
gation.

Current. ! Mr.--Bennett ‘alss drew 'some |-

tiofl”
took ‘no ‘part in ‘the negoﬂat!on “be- |

were’ sim;ﬂy ‘those of. a aaﬁcito&- You |-

Mr.g Minty I dra:tted the Jgreement

wax act ;

positiv
that’ the terins Lof. ﬁiis ‘arrangement |

= |company, Kanpas -City,
B meymut sof: this: bond ‘issue?

" were sold? !

Mr \(mty It was ordinary
tor’s qonﬂdent'la‘l réport.
“'Question: of- Townsites

Mr Bonnett wanted to khow whai
Mr. Minty meant by suggesting tha
no mentlon ‘shoiifd: be made of gown-
sites - unless -the ‘opposition asked for
a share for the’ govemment

Mr.- Minty: I.did not.

‘Mr.-Bennett: ‘Did ‘vou know that' the
payments ‘of the $7,400,000 was to be
paid/ in four: imstallments?

Mr, Minty: ‘He-said that this would
e -desirable 'as interest would not
have “to be paid.
A :Sale- of: the: Bonds
Mr. Bennett: ‘Who was 'in New York
to ‘act for the govemme'nt in ‘this bond
deal’ P

\dr Minty

solici-

blnd t'he ccrvermnent in van) thlng
Weho e}se was. thére?

Mr. M»h‘lq Depilty Attorne&' Woods.
] r ‘Bennett: Anv one else?

< Mz, -Minty:. I: beleve’ Mr. Cross was
in town,“Gut . 1”did ot see Thim' take
any.partin the mﬂMauons

M. ﬂennetb._ Who made the ar-
rapgeéments ;withothe G. P. Morgan &
Co. :tp -plage. $1, 850,000 to the <credit
of’ the o 2 ‘8. Morgan:/company in dour
‘nmlments" Rk

'\dr fMlmy I d@o-not know, .

- ‘Mr. Bennett: :Dig_it..occur to vpu
that Dby this ‘arréngement the terms
qt the actree‘ment qu not beln; carried

it w{s a.mu-
adva.jptagg i of

Morghn & Co

place t nds-on ; the market M=
self” ﬁsrou;h a Canadian. bank .or an
house, as Oanadian cities diq?
IMp MBIt MrClarke had exXercised
his “own d'lscretion as- to the sale of
bonds. ;
.Bennett;:
bealjd of .an! underwriters* syndicate?
wMr. Mimy I never heard .of , one. .
Mr.. ‘Benhett:« You swear: thdt. the
,1 s. Mor:(an company ‘had not an
undemwrlter;s‘ agteemenn
5 Mr. .Mi:rny b £ never knew of ona.
-'Mr .Bgm;ptt- ¥ou never learned’ that
WL TR Clarke ‘was ‘to ‘benefit fin-
ally- by. the* sale of ° them bhonds
ST Mo{gsmk Co.?
Y M Mlnty T heard- so.
" {Mr. -Berinett: - 'Did- 'you “ever: learn
through ' Mr.” W. R. Clarke ‘or ‘Mr. B
B,LC]arke that ‘the, United States.Trust
.was -to ‘make

th

UM Minty s T névier heard 'so; :

' Mrr Beénnett:  What, intérest - had 'W.
R. “Clarkeiin’ thewlistslng of honds on
the “gtock ~exclidnge, when ‘the vajidity
of ‘the securities Hdd been passed upon

> 8y Morgan's.- solicitor?

*(Mr;Minty: . The:inference isinatural.
He. was. morally. .pound to ‘assist.
"ﬁr. Bennett:, That is the ‘onkyr ex-

planation. you.can. affer? .

Mr Minty:
a.mon
Mr, Ben.n et,t

JIt:is a reasonable explan-

is . that

<ﬁhese “bonds either dlrectl's or. lndxr-

ecﬂg" S
M,r Mvnty.—'l‘l;at is 'what. 1 say.
LM Benneu {HaVe §ou ever geen the
pz-ospectus under w‘hlch the’ 'bondi

Mr. M.hxh. No.

'Mr Bennett; Who was' to he t.;ua-
tee ot the money pwceeds «of’ thq bond
dssua" 3

(Conunued on pnge b))

NEW MASONIC. !;ogex
- IN EAST cALGLRY

lviugunl Mntmg Hold L.‘t N'ﬁM'\
*Whon a Fairly ' Larg. quber of
3 Masons: Wm Qut. .-

*Out of thirty-seven \mam’bers of the
AP, & A. M. living east of the E?lbq,w
nineteen turned out for. the meting held
lastinight for the, purpose 0f starting
a méw Masonic lodge for Bast Calgary.
As several of ‘the. prominept Masong,
of  the. city were ,unayvojdably ‘absent,
the attendance was'less than it’ should’
Fave been, byt the in'lﬂa; ateps. werg
taken and ‘a. committee p,ppotnted {0
drrange for e hall and: see after the
imaugurating ‘'steps towards: openm:’t
lodge. . ¢ 3

The chair was occupleg by R C
Bruce, past. district deputy , while Ret.
G ‘A. Ray, chaplain. of . MT Rive
fiodge, acted as secretary, - .-

= The questton of mw“m‘~w
odge for brethren. Mving:in' that por-
tion’ of ‘the city was disc:
general opinion- was that tier
enough membeu ‘tu wq L
through.,

~Pwo 'offers for a ho,n»p
jodge _rooms have been
me ‘néew lodge will ln tim
of the largest membershipe.in

/“The following eommjtm
pointed to make arra: e
edring a suitable

Ray, Smith, Rut!m'ford m‘ :'%
Wilson, “who. will %

: must acaurne all mk. M

e b ould. bring. the mtter fo-the 4t-

FOSTER TAKES smi‘
AFTER LONG Ansmwr.

Ha Wu Choond By the Oppoutmn
‘When- He Made.. tho First:Move
b in the:- Houu.. ;

“Ottawa,'  May  2.—Hon. ' Mr.
took his 'seat:in: the house, this morn-
ing after being absent for -some weeks
owing‘to ‘illness. He 'was cheered by
the opposition ‘when he“rode ‘ fo 'ask
for:some; papers. ke

Sir, Flederick Borden o" promieed
Magor Sa.m ‘Hughes bhat he would look
into ‘the- mane'r of aneged d‘}scrimina-
tion in the distribution of aerip to farhi-
ifes ot Canedian; soldiers who died on
 the way to south Afrca. . 3

of t.hg railway commission; hq,ve drawn’

{up:a code of rilles w-h'tnh atlnume that

a.ppllcgnu ln ‘accepting « employm.nt
Cume

px ‘aea ‘of. the benema of t-hewwork-
‘com t!o)l t. ;Mg Flelding
it 'would :be" impossible  to' dis-
4 the - law of * ﬁaoucopntry, ‘but:

mmon of minister of ra{lways.
W then' 100K “up the: con

’!lﬁqr&tlon “of “asbilt  to ¢ Wn‘tq

the ‘Retail Merchants' uaodwoh md

meeting to be hel m a. w qi-so, S

anqr -ome ducuba'lon passed: it -

Foster

: Railway companiel. wh.h Deu‘miuion-

BUIL‘D]NQ PERMITS '
INORBASING RAPIDLY

'An inorease Over, Lnt Year of About
+, 350 Per. Cent—Permits
By :Months.

Al'comparison’ of - the value of the
building " permits issued during  the
first four: monhhs or this year compared
“ith the correcpond.ng months of last
year. shows that they etceed by nearly
a ‘miillion. dollars; the -exact difference
being $927,280. . April'exceeded by $200,-
000 :the largest monthi:in. 1909, angd 1he
indicatjons, are' that, May. will’ i’rrea:l(
April's. record. | Following ‘are the
ures : for’ the’ corresponding months of
the ‘two ‘years: i
1910
o 106500
169,800
415,300
'903.930 5

‘1999
$ 91,650
94,001
114,160

Janua.l') o
Febr-uary
Ma_tch
Apx{il-"‘. :

sssnel
siesed

;31,206,030

an Chro Ohvor Ennmd

mum May 2.—The engagemepnt f§.
anniounced of Miss Clare Oliver, third.
dnxm of Hon, Frank Oliver,’ miny
ister of ‘the’ inferidr, and Mra.. lwqg,
| to- Mr. Allen M gon of Mr.A §
Keeper, C.-E', and Mrs. Keefer, of EIm
wood,  RockNiffe,. dm‘ grandson’af - Mr.
% oo Nt chtbr. pht. i@, ‘of the lumor
Houie ARocin :

ters’:
xdid not: Mr. CMke ;

,w; er wheat .

szqs.m ‘

 settlers for Alberte  this year.
'e

Om TO LIFE AGAIN

The Fire Brigade Had a Run to the
Wreckage of the Big Fire of /\
Few Weeks Ago.

A fire alarm was phoned in to the
Central station last night at 10 o'clogk
that the International Harvesting coni-
pany’s warehouse was in flames. The
Red Devil from the Central station re-
sponded, as did No. 2 hall, and when
arriving on_Tenth avenue and First
street west ‘it was found that the Cal-
gary Milling company’s elevator wreck-
age had started to blaze again, Three
streams were played on it, and thef
flantes brought under control. Chief
Smart is i~ngllsnant over the manner in
which the grain agents who purchased
the ‘salvage of grain from the Milling
Co, ‘have handled this. {The ynderstand-
ing Wwas ‘that they were to have two|

men on day and night with a line ofl
hose which he supplied, ready to check!

order” that-the balance of "the grain
might not be flooded with water.

The company had:two men on last
night, who were ' apparently sitting
down_ watching the blaze, and did not
eyen send an alarm.in, the phone mes-

ceoming from an outside source. |

Phief Smart stated that he intended
tosoak every portion of the ruins, and|
not tqke further chances on the brigade
belnt called out.

Do

Now- Employment Agenoy Opensd.

The 0. K. Employment Agency has
béen opened at 127 8th avenue west.
It wiil furnish help, male and female;
to farmers, contractors, hotels.and all
other employers: G. N. Derrickson and
wife are the proprietors of the new
agency.

RUSSIA GETS WARNING
ABOUT PROGRESS IN PERSIA

Germany . Has Made . a Move Which
Looks Threatening.

SL Petersburg, April 28.—Germany
hag finally' made an overt and threaten-
ing: movement toward disputing Rus-
si@ip gfab of Persia.  Correspondence
is 'pgssing ®n the subject between St.
aqwrahurg and Berlin, but it is as yet
upcertain how: this affair will termin-
ate.. It - has possibilities of serious
touble. The German action was taken
thpough the Teutonic firm of Huehner-

& Mossig, which has large com-
mercial interests. in Tabriz, and re-
ceéntly  sought a concession from the
Perglan government to establish navi-
gation on Lake Urmia. The lake is
-distinetly within what Russia has out-
llp,d as Its “sphere of influence,” and

n?‘lu officers, who are behind
g the: -mwou

T[I BWE

Calgary  Will Subseribe
That Amount for Uni-
versity ;

RECOMMENDATIONS
BY BOARD OF TRADE

e

Province to Be Asked For
'$150,000- and Dominion
: Also

At a meeting of the council of the
board of trade held yesterday after-
noon a resolirtion was put thro'u:h
which 'will'. come before the board at

any outburst of.- flames, and on this [ its regular: monthly. meeting,. -

%& g’wg'g‘ﬂtow& t:) o:m?l:lderr?:m

of Calgary'for a m %
000, the province of Alberta for $150,~

000, and the Dominion government for
a grant of land, for the Calgary unl-
versity.”

Dr. Blow, who is the father of the
Calgary university movement, address-
ed the' meeting and told of the work,
that had. already been done in indug-
urating fthe Duilding of such an jn<
stitution.

He was complimented on -the ahle
manner jn ‘which he had organized the
scheme. The ‘tone of the whole meet-
ing was not as to whether it would
endorse the university, but gs to how
much the city should be asked to give
‘towards it. The first sum. mentioned
was $100,000, but one member thought
this t0o small “and mentioned $150,-
000. Another member went one better
and stated 'that he thought as the city
would derive the greatest benefit from
such an in#titution it should be asked
‘to contribute $200,000. However, it was
thought that perhaps $150,000 would be
better for the présent.

The ‘meeting ‘then decided ‘that the
province shoull be asked to assist and
ineluded in the resolution a provinelal
grant for-$150,000.

In connection with the request that
-\me Dominion government give-a grant
of landyseveral sections were mention-
od, ‘them-being the Saracee re-
serve i the gOyernment should’ throw'
this land open, byt the district was not
speclﬂe’,d.in Vﬂie;’.‘last mentioned request.

HTION 15 NOW
LES FRON CY

&;ht of Way Has Been Pur~

; chueq as Far as
Is}-thn

LN

817, L0g

gave orders
WAs 10 be refused:

or Buu!ﬁutb disw
Persians and to
ssion, but it is tully re-
alized ‘here that to @0 'so would be to
prqclpltate immediate’ trouble between
the C€zar'angd the Kaiser. 'The matter
hu accordlnglv been taken up directly
wlth headquarters—Berlin. It-is un-
derstood that the German foreign of-
fice ‘is -exceéadingly “stiff in upholding
Huehnermanh & Mossig’s rights. Rus-
sid dpes not want trotible with Ger-
many- now,.but the snub is so epen and
Rusiia is ‘in. so much- danger of losing
all' it! has ‘gained in Persia that it is
diffjcult to ‘see how it can redede.

ALBERTA GRAIN IS

A-;Lgrge :Amount of Grain is Being'

Shipped Considering This Time

of the Year.

i Alberta grain continues to flow in a
st.pady stream to Mexico via Vancouver
Manager L. (P. Strong of the “Alberta-
Pacific Blevator company, sald. yester-
dgy afternoon that that company a'one
hag - shipped@ 15,000 tons of Alberta
wheat and barley: to Mexico. within. the
last ninety - days. This' is eéguivalent
t0 500,000 . bushels.. Steamghips. have
peen chartered for' the purpose. The
mcking plant ‘which the C. P. R. erect-
éd:-in ‘Vaneouver -enabied the' Alberta-
Padlfic Elevator company to ship twice
as much wheat irom Vancouver as it
;!ld Jast year.

'Phe reason for: the- heavy shipments
to Mexxco is that -the: tariff on wheat
t‘he;e rhex been lifted - for 90 days. It
wi qr so on again June 1.

g-ram Inspector - Hill- ‘reports that
practiCally all - the grain ‘passing
thrpugh™ his hands is going westward.
It is being taken'from ‘storage in ele-
vators, as the farmers are busy seed-
ing, apd are not hauling grain now,
Perhaps 80 per cent of the seeding has
been-done.

Alecording.: to repor&s wh'ch. have
reaﬁhed the: grain inspector, lack of
meisture :is :seriously. ~affecting ' the
wheat ‘crop in the south. . The spring
wheat’ is. do'ng better than the faill
wheat,  the  latter making very 1little
growth.

Mr.  Hill's' veport. for April -shows
that .the amount of grain shipped is
much,'arger than jin the same months
last year. He inspected 444 cars, wh'le
lagt - year he inspected only 229, or
hardly. half that number. The number
of ‘carsg examined by him during the
two months were as follows:

19190
«e20+.268 cars
44 cars
93 cars

1909
51 cars
62 cars
106 cars
Tcars

5prlng wheat

WRY 'MANY PEOPLE COMING
+ 9AYS MR. DUNCAN MARSHALL

. M[@:iitor of Agriculture Returns From

Eutem Canada

Edmonton Alta..‘ﬂ(ay 2.—~Hon. Dun-
can Masshall, minister of agriculture,
retupned this. morning from a trip to
publigity agents of the Alberta govern-l
ment in the east, and reports that
p“nu have' secured "several thousand
One

on of 150 settlers will come
from Montreal next weéek, and

il Qka settlérs to Vegreville distriet,
“of Mmonton Many are coming|

nm qprlng from Bastern Canada and
states.

ALL GOING WESTWARD.

tﬁe‘&!lway
Company

Francis Aﬁamg of Camrose, right of
way purchasing’ ‘agent for the Grﬁnd
Trunk Pacific railway on the  brauch
line south .from: Camrose to Ca.lsa.ry.1
arrived in the.city on Saturday, and
will spend a few days ‘here on bysiness
connected with ‘the company.

When seen- last night, Mr. Adams
stated he had purchased the right of
way  for me line from a point south
of (Camrose to- five miles north e&n
of Irricana, a new town on the Langs-
dony branch of the C. P. R., where the
G, 'T. P. Intergects en route to Calgary.
 He further stated that He had instruc-
tions fo purchase- the right of way- to
a point within, five miles of Cal
and will complete this work wlthix\
the mext two weeks.

“In regard to the townsites between
Calgary and Camrose, I will be locat-
ing them when I return over the line
from 'here in. about a month's time,
though: perhaps I may-just put in the
sidings then. The gidings will he lo-
cated on an average of every five;to
six miles, and. the townsiies every .12
miles,

“The work is going along up nogth
with great sucgess. I am, not pre-
pared .to say where the ditterent town-~
sites will ‘be Jocated, as I have yet' to,
study * the - conditions thoroughly
throughout each'locality, ‘but it is the
policy of ‘the coffipany that they shall
adhere to' the wishes of the peoplein
the location of "any towmseite where it
is possiblé to do so, and get g good
grade for the road.”.

MANY: REGINA UNION MEN
WENT OUT ON STRIKE

The Carpenters, . Plumbers and Efoc-
triciang Are Affected

Regina, Sask, May 3,—Betwesn 200
and 300 unioh men went out on strike
this morning. AH are connected with
the building trades; the unions of car-
penters, plumbers and electricians be-
ing affectad. . All -plumbing and wiring
contracts are tied up but the buildings
are still'in progress.. There is a large
supp'y ‘of non-union: carpenters here
ang nearly all th& positions vacated
by the union men are now filled. The
contractors: refusé to admit the closed
shop. feature, but- agree to the union
scale of wages.. This. morning “the
plumbers ‘met  their employers, end it
is believed that the men will go back
to work tomorrow.

0

Redmond to ; Visit America

Boston, Msgas., May 2.—The biennial
convention of the United Irish league
will be held in Buffalo during - the
last week of next September, accord-
ing to the doclolon made today. by the
national officers.. It is expected that
John E, Redmond, M. P., will attend

:mg convention, with his colleagues, P.
Tﬂ

©’Connor and Jos. Devlin. The
convention will " begin on Sthemb'
26 and continue. untll the 28th.

suporannunnon for Qfficials

Qftawa, May 2 -—-It is understood that
the government next session will in-
troduce a b it m-ovidtnx for . superan«
nuation on a’'more generous scale ﬂpnr
provided for under the old scale
ished & few ‘yedrs ago, for both
side ‘and outside branches of: the ch
Seryice.
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W, cab. be run off before dark.

| thepox work, and_they

! Samuels, p and If ..

'| Willard; by Weir, 0.

| ing tonight.

Reading from left to right the

uels, Grady,  Baxter.

p'ayérs are: Mills, Shultz Morse, Wil

TR N 3

EDMONTON’S 1910 TEAM IN THE WESTERN CANADA LEAGUE

lard, Barnstead, Brennan Groff, Olson, McClair, White (Manager), Sam-

Tussi, well-known player. of 1907, is a member of the team, but was not in the group when photographed.

DEACON WON GAME
BUT HE’S NOT SO MANY

The Esquimos Do Not Look to Be As
Good as William Carney’s Huskies
—Poor Game Last Night.

Deacon White's ball team defeated
Chan’'s' semi-pros by ‘9 to 3 last even-
ing i an exhibition game played at
Victotia park. Without doubt Chan’s
bunch put up a poor exhibition of cor-
ner lot ball, their errors, bhone head
playe and wild throws being enough
to shame even the scorers.

This . is not intended to detract im
any way from Deacon’s ball team.
From a game such as was played last
evening it is impossible to form much
of an opinion of the bunch Deacon has
landed. In the first place several of
his players are in pretty bad shape
and crippled, and his outfielder and
second baseman were not on the team.

Deacon has some real ball players
at that, viz.: Baxter, Morse, Olsen and
Lussi, They are good enough. for any
team. On the other hand, comparing
the team as g whole with Calgary, it
looks as if Carney's bunch had the
drop on the Edmonton team by a good
margin, and his new men would have
to be major league players to put
them on a level with the Calgary_ plays
ers.. . Of course,'t : last even-
1ng® “showing, Whi¢] poor dopk:
t6 tnake comparisons. g i
In Samautels, Grady,
bg;-ns!ead,"b‘fco =
ng,  Samuels, i
QOW _Up. Very.
strORie., Dell hasiasiatesy fast -bail
he carries samethifg” and
has .good. control. , When these. pitche’

strong part of Deacon's team. ° One
thing Deacon will have the league beat-
en..in,- and that's the length of  his4
pitchers. He is very long on long
pitchers. They could be measured by
the yards, and then there would be
remnants enough -left over to make an-
other ; pitcher. ’

Mills, the local boy, was on the line-
up, and Deacon played second himself
for a part of the game. Another
strong point in the Edmonton .team is
their hitting abilities. Mills,. Baxter,
Morse, Olsen, Lussi and Willard are all
strong ‘hitters. The Deacon also has
Burridge, who is there -some with the
stick, -

Deacon’s team is in poor shape for
the start, being minus an outfielder
and second baseman, and with some
cripples. Allowances can always be
made if a team gets away to a bad
start for a few games. It is better
to have it that way than the way Diny
McGuire did last year. He led the
league for a bit., and then slumped
in the last rut for the rest of the
season. .

Deacon, however, has the founda-
tions of a *good team, and with the,
propdsed strengthening he intends do-
ing, they will be there at the finish.
Semi-Pros. ABR HPO A
Stokes, cf
LeCraw, 2
Steidenbecker, ss ...
Chandler, 3b
Turner, 1b
Hoar, If
Howard,

Gouchee, c
Crist, p

COHIOIOOOOD
NP OO O
omcooo~mw~o I

o

Edmonton.

Mills, 1f and 3b
Olsen, cf
Baxter, 1b
Morse, ss
Lussi, rf
Brennan, 3b
Willard, c
White, 2b
Dell, p

]
(=]

B!
O'I

-

CHOSNOODD -

and

0
1

E-E- BN RN NN RN m -3

Barnstead, p

9 10 21 10. 2
311 '400 0—9
102 000 0—3
Two base hits—Morse 2, Lussi, Mills,

Chandler, Gouchee, Stolen bascs—

Mills;, Olsen. Sacrifice hits—Barn-

stead, LeCraw. Base on balls—off

Crist, Olsen. Baster; off Weir, Olsen:

off Samuels, Stowes 2. Struck out—

BEdmonton

Dell, Stokes, Howard, Gouchee, Le-
Craw; by Barnstead ,0; by Crist, Mills,
Hits—off Sam-
uels, 4 in 8 innings; off Dell, 1 in 2
innings; off Barnstead, 2 in 2 innings;
off Crist, 8 in 4 innings; off Weir, 2 in
3 ‘innings. - Hit—by Crist, Brennan,
Weir; by Samuel‘;\_»chandler. Umpire
—Duggan.

o

The Gun

| All members are reminded that the
| Calgary Gun club has its official open-

at the grouhds as to which class they
fare to shoot in. Members are re-
| quested to get down to the’ grounds
as early as possible, so that the shoot

-}

i Philade phia

i Swesney.
‘zolly.

. and mote,{: &

ers. get in. real shape, they will be the |

BIG LEAGUE RESULTS

American League

Pct.
636
615
.600
571
500
500
.333

Detroit
New York
Cleveland

‘Washington 1
St. 'Louls .1 8 272
'At Philadelphia— R HE
Boston 030 000 102—6 6 3
Philadelphia . 110 000 005—T7 14 3
Batteries—Cicotte, Wood and Carri-
gan; Plank and Thomas. Umpires—
Bvans dnd Egan. ;
At New York— ° R HE
Washington . 000 002 000 0—2 3 3
New York ..... 000 000 011 1—8 7 2
Batteries—Johnson and Street; War-
hop, Vaughan and Mitchell and
Umpires—Dineen and Con-

At St. Louis—
St. Louis .. 001 000 000 00—1 3 2
Cleveland . 000 001 000 01—2 9 1

Batteries—Strumell and Stephens;
Linke and Easterly. Umpires—Per-
rine and O’Loughlin.

National League

R HE

Pittsbhrg .0l
New ¥ork .......
Philadel

.800
769
666
545
455
307
285
285
3 R H.E
iesps s 001102 200—6 8 4
i 000000 000—0 1 3
Batteries—Mathewson, R. Wilson
and Myers; Standon and Bergen. Um-
pires—Rigler and Emslie,
At Boston—
Boston . 161 000 000—8 10 2|
Philadelphia, . 150300 000—9 12" 1!
Batteries—Frock, Mattern, - Brown
and Graham; Moore, Moren, McQufl-
lan and Dooin. Umpires—Johnstone |
and Moran. |
At Pittsburg— R H B
Piusburg 020 100 20x—5 6 0
Chicago 000 002 000—2 10 ¢!
Batteries—Adams, Leifield and Gib- |
son; Pfeiffer, McIntyre and Needham.
Umpires—O’Day and Brennan.
At Cincinnati—
Cincinnati
St. Louis
Batteries—Rowand and Clark and

. l
R H E|

R H E
500 110 11x—9 13 4

McLean; O’Hara, Corridon, Konetchy, !

Riger
Phelps.

and Bresnahan, Kelley and

Umpire—McGinnis.

Eastern League

Providence
Buffalo
Baltimore
Toronto
Rochester
Montreal

100 Ct o Ot s i e [

292

R HE
001—7 7.1
000—1 2 3

Starnagle;

At Jersey
Rochester
Jersey City

Batteries—Radon and

City—
. 001 000

THE CALGARY TEAM
LEAVE AT NOON, TODAY

Stomach
Troubles

|

|OFTEN COME FROM WEAK, EX-

HAUSTED NERVES — GREAT
RESULTS FROM USING

Dr. Chase’s Nerve Food

When the nerves become exhausted
the first sign

The League Season Begins Tomerrow
With Calgary Playing at
Medicine Hat.

At one o'clock today the
professional team will leave for Medi- |
cine Hat to open the league series with |
Billy Hamilton's bunch tomorrow.

Manager Carney is taking the whole

Calgary |

of trouble often

from the stomach. The nerves which
; control the flow of digestive fluids fail
team, including Kellackey, Conners, and the resu't is loss of appetite, in-
Duggan, Smith, Gouchee, Tallant, | digestion, nervous headaehe and sleep-
Clynes Flannagan, Stanley, - Stand-|jessness. :
ridge, Geehan and Manning. | - Opiates and narcotic} cannot possibly
This makes thirteen players in all. do more than afford temporary relief,
The Calgary manager is not super- and aids to digestion are simpb-' make-
stitious over the big 13, while Pete|shifts. To get well yon must get the
Standridge and the rest of the boys nervous system back into condition by
claim it is a lucky number, |such treatment as Dr. A. W. Chase's
All the players are in first class|Nerve Food. Here Is a letter which
shape, and can be banked upon to play | illustrates the point,
the real article. Yesterday they had| Mr. John McLean, 316 Hunter Street
a good workout at the park. Carne” W., Hamilton, states:—“My trouble
was drumming the signs into the team |was principally with my stomach. As
with considerable success. The boyS|a result of wedk nerves my appetite
are enthusiastic over their signals and | yg¢ poor and 1 had severe attacks of
inside team work, and expect thTOUIhIindlgest[on, 1 found that Dr.
these important factors to pull themJ Nerve Food relieved me and since us-
through many a game. !ing it regularly for some time my
Yesterday the bats arrived, some Of;digestion is excellent, my appetite Is
which were made expressly for thejgood. my nerves strong and vigorous
players. iand T feel T am altogether a different
A number of fans will be at the|person. I feel very grateful for the
depot to wish the boys a successful penefit 1have derived from this medi~
trip, and a crowd will leave 2t mid- qsine 'S Phive Sheer. i
night toftake in the first game. If you are [n ‘earnést about a cure
o why not make it thorough by using
Dr. A. W. Chase's: Nerve¢ Food regular-
ly and presistently until the whole
nervous system is restored and you
can know again the joys of living.
Dr. A. W. Chase's Nerve Food, 50c,
a box, 6 for-$2.50, all dealers; or Ed-
manson, Bates & Co., Toronto,

comes

Chase's

J. Johnson is Confident

San Francisco, May 2.—After a con-
ference last night between Sam Ber-
ger and George Little, representative
managers of Jeffries and ‘Ja¢k John-
son, Berger 'announced' that the date
for selecting the referee for the big
fight, which was fixed for Wednesday,
has been postponed fifteen days. Ber-
ger declined to speculate on the prob-
able choice. Jack Johnson is now
talking freely of his condition, his train-
ing plans and fight prospects. He
asserts emphatically that ‘he intends
to 'regulate his own training. &
win this fight,” he remarked, “I want)
all the credit that is coming. What |

O

THE ‘ANCIENT WESTON
. ENDS HIS LONG TRIP

|Ends His Long Journey From Los
Angeles to New York in Seventy-
Seven Days.

for.that is what this fight will be like.”

I want is some strapping young fellowsi
who ean stand rough and tumble work, |

New York, May 2.—Cutting his way
“through a living mass of twenty thou-
sand cheering people, his white locks

100 000 300—4 8 1

- | possible to do any strenuous work, and ! who presented him

bared to the breeze and his shuffling
feet' keeping time to the strains of the
. {“Star Spangled Banner,” Edw. Payson
New York, May 2.—Sporting circles | Weston brought today to a triumphant
in this city today were full of rumorsiend his ocean to ocean walk. He
that James J. Jeffries was ill and that;ascended the steps of the city hall at
his real condition was being Kept from{3:10 p. m., completing the trans-
the public. Men of usually good|continental journey of 3,483 miles in

Joff Said to Be Sick

‘i sporting judgment gave credence to!77 walking days, a feat without paralle]

reports that had come to them from|in the annals of pedestrianism.
the coast that the big fighter is in'! The grizzled athlete was welcomed
poor physical condition, finding it im-lto his home city by Mayor Gaynor,
with a purse of
being actually in need of medical at-luOO. hurriedly raised by-a handful’ of
tention. his admirers in the last hours of his
“Jeffries is ill and may call the fight |spectacular walk. This and the ad-
off at any moment,” is a  quotation|miration and applause of the thousands
{from the letter of one sporting man|who have followed his tramp since the
ton the coast received here, “Jeff is|day of its inception at Los Angeles
‘peevish and ill-tempered nearly all the'on February 1 last is all the reward
itime. He looks heavy and flabby, and|that c¢orhes to the intrepid aeptua-

Football Boots, je,
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Shipment New (;,
from oversey

na

Alex. Marti,

Fire Arms and Snors
231 &th Ave., hal

BN G
AN

Y|
g\

'LYRIC THEAT

W. B. SHERMAN, Manager.

—
oy

e

x‘

RY]

Six Months in
NEW YORK.
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Comedy that is scintilating :

Girls;
AND THE

Marvellous Electric
Sale opens Friday, April 29.
Adults $1.00,

Subside.
Galore.
Matinee:

1d music

The Show of a Thousand Startling Surprises.
Inventions—Song,

Solid

that is mel

FAMOUS

The Roa
Hits
Prices $1.50, $1.00, Gull«

Children 50 cents

——

Y

To-night, Tuesday, Wednesday, Wednesda 5?
May 2, 3, and 4.

AT LAST, THE BIG MUSICAL SENSA TIO¥
The Original Whitney Production

1“A KNIGHT

allneg

l1C HICA CPJJ‘
)

] FOR A DAY

By Robert B. Smith and Raymond Hubbe]]
See the Electrical See-Saw; The Falling Star Ralj.

The Candle-Light Girls; The Corsica:
The College Girls

Football

§

AMERICAN BEAUTY CHORUs|

g

ceny

i )
Lyric Theatre

W. B. Sherman, Mgr. Phone 359.

THE SPLENDD

ECKHARDT CO.
Including the Brilliant Actress
MISS JOSEPHINE DEFFRY
In a selection of high class plays.

Thursday, Friday, Saturday and
Saturday Matinee

Eagle’s Nest

Prices 7be, 50c,” 35c; Gallery 25c.

Makers

Commencing Tonight

Presenting

McCABE IN PA

Change of Program tu

Thursday, Friday and Saturday
IRISH BROKERS

THE
See
Dolls.
A show of class
catering to the
Prices--Children,
35¢ Matinees d
10¢, ;—\du‘xts 25¢

the Dbeautif

most re

i Orpheum Theatre |

Phone 1232, W. B Sherman Mar,
Harry Bernard's Musical e

RIS

Y

dozens of offers from vaudeville man-‘|
agers who ‘Wish to exhibit him as al
physical wonder, but though in \'er3'|‘
modest circumstances Weston has de-
clined them all. In the last stages'
of his walk into New York he was the|
object of an ovation such as has rarely |
been accorded to an individual sport,
or the victorious admiral or the colonel |
of a rough rider regiment.

ADDITIONAL LOCALS.

‘Waliting your inspection—Coat (al-!
lars, Irish l.aces, Ladies’ Semi-Ready !
Embroldered Suits. Irish Linen Store.!
602 Center street. 835-12X

|
Dr. Pope begs to announce that'
while temporarily discharging the du- |
ties of health officer for the city, he
will maintain his private practice as
usual. 133

Wateh Repairing—All kinds Eng-!
lish, American and Swiss. Moderate|
charges, good workmanship. Dickens. |
Working Watchmaker, from Edin-:
burgh, 331 8th Avenue East. “Just be- |
ow the Queen's.” Open evenings till
2, Saturdays 1L { !

SAMUEL MAY&CO, |
BILLIARD TJABLE |
MANUFACTURERS.
lished
: forty Years
Send for (3'o/oguve
102 % 104,
ADELAIDE ST, Wy
TORONTO.

Scott Bros.

Agents
Salgary—Herald Blook

T
P

INDIAN FEATURE

DEATH

:-0f-«

MINNEHARA

Also

BEAR HUNT

in the

ROCKIES

Bailey, Ferry and Spahr.
Boyle and Kelly.
At Providence—
Buffalo
Providence
Batteries — Carmichael,

Umpires— | has nothing of the old speed. . I think

{that you will find that he will make

R H E:a definite decision about the middle of

002—~2 6 2{May, and that if he finds he doesn't

20x—6 11 1|get any better than he is now, he will
McAllister ! declare himself out of the match.”

000 000

geénarian after his three months of
trudging through heat and cold across
the continent. No bargain for the ad-
ivertising of this, that or the other form
of footwear dims the glory of the old

Blomonten—630. 1s% Streed

A1l House Cleaning

0 {Toronto
0| Newark
St

0'; Bafteries—Wiggs and Bridge;

by Samuels, Stéidénbecker, Turner; bys

They will be informed

and Woods; Sline and Fitzgerald.!

| Umpires—Byron and Halligan.

R H E|
100 010 002 00—4- § 31
000 300 001 01—3 T 0]
| ' Batteries—Newton and Vandergrift; |
1Kieber and Crisp. Umpires—Finneran |
land Hurst. i
! At Baltimore—
| Montreal
| Baltimore

At Newark—

R H E|
100 000 100—2 9
060 020 #0x—8 6
Mal- |
Umpires—Murray and |

ol

iley and Byers.
Stafford.
Northwestern League
At Seattle—
Vancouver
Seattle
Batteries — Chinault
Dreitch and Shea.
At Spokane—
Tacoma
Spokane
Batteries—Butler, Hall and Blanken
ship; Collins, Keener and Brooks.

City |l Beat Maple Leafs

The City II beat the Maple Leaf|
intermediates last evening at Mewata
park by four goals ta two.

The game was a good one, and the
City played good feotball. - From their |
linéup it would appear they will have}
a very strong intermediate team this!
season. - The score dt half time was |
two to one'in favor. of the City, Bur- |
den scoring twice:for the winners and |
Williams for the Leafs.

. Ia the second half Penfy and Burs
den_scored for the City team, and Wil-
3ia‘gg' qxaip‘ndded for his team.

man's performance, He has refused

S

e —

JIMMY COLLINS AND JOE KELLY

Before the opening '_I‘orontq-Pr_oﬁcjgnce game in Eastern League

| L Phone 732.

end Floor Cleaning,
Agents for Hall's

We clean Carpets,
Lelstered Furniture without
up-to-date 10 H. P. Compressed A1r and
Machine.
We w50 do Painting, Kalsomining, Paperhanging, Window

Washahle Sanitary
cheap as ordinary Kalsomining and much more effective
Ring us up and our representative will call on you and 2
for decorating or cleaning your house.
Office: 224 8th Avenue W.

and Repair (o
kinds of W

Rugs, alil

Wall Covering.

3 P

Manage’

J HARLA?\L/

/

— e
The ROBERTS CO

PAINTING CONTRACTORS,
125 Third Avenue E., Calgary.

ESTIMATES FREE WORK GUARAN

—

DECORATING

TING
PAPER HANGING, SIGN WFR

TEED

Calgary’s New Tailor

The Tailor of Artistic Merit.

Suctessor to H. N. Richard. s
CUTTER AND TAILOR FOR THE HUDSON'S BAY LU~
WINNIPEG, FOR 11 YEARS.

R. HORRELL.

. Alts
709A. Center St.. Calo?

MORNI

,per Year ...
per Month .....
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ersea manufacturers, as there. is to,,deve;w!ltc 4, . REPOSITORY
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PAY OF MINISTERS _ 3 / \ : tOd,aV Spaper It S the StOI‘V Of . ; . A number of unbroken young

4> o (&l ation dnd . 3 o —- ] s horses, 1 rubber-tired bugey, 1

The well deserved tribute to.- Mr. A\ P2 sing ' “Rule Bﬂtannia 1 { SOE-R blg Speclal purchase of handsome { ! ol = 3jieel-ltire<: gu‘g‘gi\'. gEnglish sads=

3 o W 3 2 , te b B . g = es, 1 se ouble Democrat hars,

Frekling, e e Ja,panese linens and means generous. ' : -~ ness, brass mounted, 1 cream

question of the pay of Canadian _— separator, 2 zncubators 400 sacks
savmgs to “those \\'1de—awake shop-

men. The fact that the friends Ontario potatoes (must go).
Fielding- found it neecessary to { there we ha\e a jingo mho “ou}d do pers WhO are gOlIlg tO take advan- Terms cash.
his testimonial is.proof that the credit to the most blocd- ﬁﬁrsty nat! Parties having horses for salg
tage of this sale tomorrow. Never in
the hlstory of this popular hnen store

of the public man is not quite | - & . on earth Col. Denrson o should enter ‘as soon as possible,
, R. A. Johnstone
have we, marked such beautlful lin- AUCTIONEER
- ens so }ow- It’s the best chance any-
nga.l woman has had to add a. few.;
extra dovhes ‘to her hnen' closet for -
so little. The quantities in each case
are not large, so take the hint, and -
" avoid disappointment.

£-A: MOORE,
Business Manager.
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cabinet .minister gets less ‘than
000 a year. The city of Edmonton
s paying one of its officia's $10,020
l Solid Year ‘n] 4 vear. The pay of a president of-a

roduction

pilway is-about five times.that of |
ER1ELS e Premier ‘of the Dominion. ' Thel

ste by Cuticura Omt-
\;.,‘.m, of many financial institutions | en OTPTQSGWlng, puﬂ-

I
,, : ¥ v larger salaries than the pre-% fymg and beautifylng the
mier ahd cabinet ministers wha are i Skln, Scalp, halr and handS,
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Calgary Auction Market

\Plopmg commerce, and we,all gay let
us not turn aside to worship any of|

girecting the business of a nation, for cleanng the CompleXlon’ i these strange warlike gods.

|
foritching, scaly scalps with - |
{

ond Hubbell - “L be .remembered, toc, that
; upon a public man are very e o e
ket in the center of the Great
West.
SALE ARRANGEMENTS

TOMORROW

Wednesday, May 4

IMPORTANT AUCTION SALE

Farm Stock, Imple-
ments and Dairy
~ Cows

AT BROOKSIDE DAIRY FARM
Section 36, Township 24, Range
1, West of: the 5th, 4 miles from
Postoffice, 1 152 miles north of
Dominion slaughter house, 1 mife
| south of Fisher’s corner, Alrdr!e
Theodore Roosevelt announces that! . i
ettt s, Favored with instructions from
he will not be a candidate for re-elec- 1195:'.; J;h e, as apd w
tion in 1912, which perhaps explains nhtirof;m:dod:i:?' sz}éif{osc}ggqi‘f
the vigorous wielding of the big stick e ﬂrgt (laS; Vt;uxls
since Mr. Roosevelt plugged the last sengers for the Crow the Kuskanook |tion. The. magistrates committed Kar- milch ‘cows, mostly all fresh and
lion fu!l of lead. Bk : put about and overhauled Karee and|nee for examination as to his sanity, a few close in; 9 cross yearliw
stitution, ‘but the attitude of the ma-|took him aboard. He was evidently de- and dccordingly the adventurous mar- &exfers, all bred from a good
There is no particular reason why the |J°FitY is that the Calgary unversity is mentefl, and then cnsijedl one 'O)f the |iner was brought to Nelson last nigiit milking strain; 8 two-year con-
The answers given by | fair-minded man must condemn the| Alherta government should to proceed whatever happens. i R e e s, Jenmon AR s Mt SOOd o 2ol reglg-

A : 3 3 in the county of Kootenay. committed to provincial jail to await tered short h .
B=Children, 25c: Adults, e governmient 4 overnment: omn. the! evi ren’ by 5 red short horn bull, 1 registe
Biices dai s the government 'in ‘defense | of 'the |8 eHf: o thefeyiflenve eiven.by | jonger. The boat returnel to the Landing|the examination order. ed Jersey' bull. 12 horses—51

to wait for '.‘hevwe.stbound_train. and Karnee is 45 years old and formerly team _bay geldings, 5 and "7
IN STRANGE CRAFT|Mr. Charles Wright, j'ustme of - the | worked on .comstruction for the (frea.t vears qld, gentle and ‘evack worl-
peace of Kootenay Landing, and Harry | Northern at Elko. ers; 1 féam bay marecs, 7 and9

Two Logs and a Biscuit Box Furnished : yvears old, in foal to registeret
Vessel for This Mariner Clyde stallion; 1 team brovg

3 ; RIS o 3 : eldings, 4 idndt 5 ves {
In reply oz the asseption thaf.‘the has gecided: to -abanden- any attempt | This is ‘an ‘unfortunate misunder-| = Nelson, April 30.—On its voyage C A ﬁand\'g:\'orkers d3 2’,8;?;8 y‘;l :

guarantee . Was. tog hig'h ar tha atcapturing anothér pole; and has | Standing abroad about the object of the|down. Kootenay Lake yesterday the year o'd Clyde coits, 2 first cla
rgad conld: b;,bum; ?r Ty 1 handed over everything 'to’ Great Brit- | Calgary. university,. The: people of the steamer, Kuskanook sighted a.strange Clyde filly yearlings, 1 -h‘a.lf-brs
A

%mmt@r &% g ain wiho i.s ot t‘he wp&, Uncle Sa.m rorth believe that it is the first step c;‘a‘gr;u?dr&f{ﬁlﬁf gsxa ;mﬂllc ]Ott s;ngl; f‘" % “55 -l - ﬁ
&\&N\k m Laptured ‘one. . lee, and. it was somie | in a move to shitt ‘the provincial uni- 'pm‘ande: had set sai.lr frl:)m \Kooten'ay ¢ 5 fe“at 1: 30 p. m. sharp 2
the ‘costs of ma,dsu,fhsogghom A’merlca time before-it was quite-certain wheth- | versity from the north. That is .quite | Landing for Rossland to see his brother : / The above bunch of m:]c%u
But evidence wes -given to-show mot | er he captured it once or twice. He |incorrect. It is a matter of indiffer- | His odrs consisted of a single pole, to cows and horses is undoubted
only that the road could be built} for sought the northern seas for many a | ence what -is done' to the Provincial fuimel s WERCH 8 eREie gnd his one of the best in this distr!{s‘t
almost half of the amount.guaranteed, | day, and after hé got it, he found that | university. The ‘Calgary university will pr?vlslons o \'o_\:‘;;'ge Sousitted o and is well worthy of t‘he pubﬂc
) : Yy W five old bones and a bag of salt.
but that the company asked but $13,000 | he had really got nothing but trouble attention:
Mr. Woodman, engineer for |on his hands. \'Vhen/some enthusiastic | . ¢ 1 extra e milk Vo tewm

h JER and harness; milk cans complete:
. Cornwall, placed the estimate at| person, after a rather heavy dinner wagon, hay

s g : ¥ i ; : ; y rack, mower, 2 sets
' EA I H J ----- 000 a mile.” M Cornwall, who:| waved the north pole aloft and flour- ¢ , double  harness, separator, milk
knows t

he country very well, was quite | ished it a bit, and announced that aerator, scales and weights, log

conena e st Save Two Hours of Dust Cloth Drudge
ner writes that the estimate is a little | was a little enthusiasm over a south forks, ¢ shovels s-pageé fgeedrinz
conservative estimate the company | States has awakened. to the fact that
mistake made by the administration is | tain. amount of ‘meney, but it didn’t

--0f -« ‘lgh. Dr. Waddell, who is nearest | polar expedition. But the enthusiasm lboxes and gules, a few rolls of
Would only make $1,000(000 in the con- | it does not even own. the North Pole,
Somewhat enormous. seem to be worth it.. Fn 'all probability

to the company, estimates that|died very rapidly. - It cost money to ® e . i to hold 40 head of Sattle, tied ugs
: O to hold 40 head of ‘cattle, tied up;
NE“AHA w1 wo Lents Worth of No-IVlor-Dust ||| /oo
struction. because Cap. Bernier is in possession
rhln answer to. ‘the insurgents that| the British- ,will discover ‘the So6uth
m& specifications were:mot, up to the Pole, and the British 1fon will rouse
ark, the government imsisted that himself and the cubs wi'l roar a bit,

EDITORIAL NOTES

that is melodious

alling Star Ballet:

greater than upon a private per- dry’ thln and fa”lng halr’ s
that & sadary. of $10,000 does | TOFMINOY eruptions, rashes, | mHaliey's comet is also somewhat shy
represent more than half of ltChlngS and "rltatlons for |about showing much of itself to Al-
sanative, antiseptic cleans- |Pertans at this time, in th's, being
lng and for a" the purposes somewhat like a certain W. R. Llan\e
province camnofsYery #sil exceedi'of thertoilet, bath and nUrS= | e fosver

Dominion.. ‘The result is that the

nce of A¥erta finds it difficu't efy Cuticura Soap and Cut‘- X
B i Roae That co0d deputies to work for the | CUra Ointmentare unrivaled. |there was much applause, both from
. J hat Won't p F < the 1t ¢ o B, <

g Hits and Choruses qlasy which the chief is getting. nubegga t8: C!g:don ?Jﬂ%ﬁ&&"ﬁm ; Parts, 10, ¢ Tront benchers and the back bench-

* < , A : > ¥ % 7l ers,
90, $1.00, Gallery 30 cents I'he pension system was tried, but %;)ng dg:‘y l)lx!ludg'a i Jlgpa{:n C"ﬂﬂ’""y;c}'ff 2

: = e fri Lem T 5 a
cople of the Dominion seemed to Soteer Bru g & O udéo P®sole Prope..

¢ l% Columbus Ave., Bost
it that sort.of..thing..The  only o-Post-iree ARE- Cumum Book, an Aythor-
eft is for the ministers to in-

324
: "4ty on the Care andp'rrunnem of 8kin and Hain
¢i:t upon higher pay for the cabinet 1
: = friends s y ‘hay 1
heum Theatre ministers. the part of tlie company. To this the surely have not forgotten the

: excellencies ¢ -
232, W. B o insurgent$ asked what penalty there s of the contract as pointed
y . Sherman Mgr, ais ot LA A R eut by the government a few months
Bernard’s Musical Merry WHAT THE GOVERNMENT SAID “f‘“ sl ““ _“ on ‘“, o “" Sanil . " | ago.
Makers ) Waddell intimated that (arke did not -
A : ]
Pmmencing Tonight ke public is very desirous of get- | intend to operate the road, he believed
inz some statement of the government | that the road would be run at a loss
supporters of the government press to| and. he was. very much opposed to
t icstions asked about the Alberta | Operating it.
and Great Waterways deal, that was Now, theére are the facts. Will any
irded with such solemnity a few | Person  guestfon them? Where is the
months ago. ‘The contentions of the | man?. Upon this part .of the transac-
surgents have been maintained by:the | tion, the government is on trial, and
W of class and merit, cvidence of witnesses favorable to the | the people are the jury. Every honest,
to the most refined

Sideboard Covers or bu-
reau covers if you like, hand-
somely embrmdered designs
in=size 20 by 24 inclies. Just
2 1-2: dozen to go on-sale at
‘tomorrow’s price. Regular
$1.35. Wednesday

Doylies -- Handsome lace Doylies -- or Japanese
that amount. i and drawn work squares, 20 | squares, 36 by 36 inches, and
the same In provineial affairs.

{
i
returned yesterday and!
invited them to say it to his face and

by 20 inches, into beautiful in'exquisite designs, beauti-

designs, only 120 0n sale. See fully worked, splendid value
at our regular price, $1.50

$1.00

them in the window. Regu-

See these in the window
lar 75c. Wednesday 50¢.

each. Wednesday

The govérnment defenders, who are
now favoring the cancellation of the
railway contract with Mr. Clarke and

Presenting
CABE IN PARIS
of Program twice a week
y, Friday and Saturday
IRISH BROKERS
the beautiful Dancing

——

be organized just the same. There Favored by the current the Jonely|{MeCarthy, J.P., mate of the Kuska-
are many Calgary people who believe navigator had then made four miles{nook, held court on board the steamer,
that it would be handicapped in- its of his voyage. After landing its pas-|Constable Jensen laying the informa-

mission if it became a provincial in-

government. remain

It ‘has been proved guilty of

K. o DTROren, me have heen found by the evi- |the friends of the gOvernment. the most unbusinesslike bargain ever|©NPDERTAKES VOYAGE

*

dence of the officials of the government 2 O put before a public, and the' public
or by persons associhited in some way’t NO- MORE POLESFOR UNCLE SAM is exceedingly anxious to have a com-

with the railway, ‘inevery instance, to petent administration in its place,
¢ untrue. It is, mot surprising that Uncle Sem

AN FEATURE

Don’t wait to be taught by your neighbors what you can learn for yourself by a simple
easy trial. Try it. You can’t risk a penny---because you get your money back--a cash
forfeit---if it fails

Note — Conveyances and rlg'a
will leave the Atlantic stables at
1 o’clock sharp for the sale, -Bodk

seats early.

Friday, May 6

the cost of a much better toad than |.discover poles and it brings in noth-
that would be built for $17,000:a mile. | i except som 3 Y {
On the estimate of . ,g 3 118' it bp- : “3 co%n > o0 (.“SC-O‘ B tion, few tons of potatoes (Mani-
g e one:set o egxneem and brings in- little to him if an- toba Reds), good for table use
and Mr, C(?rnwe.ill, the company would 'other fellow with a bit- of nerve and a or seed, in sacks; about 500
8¢t something' like '$3,000,000' out of the [ stretch - of fmagination' gets to the bushels oats (Gattons), su!tabﬁ
deal. But with Dr. Waddell’s more |lecture platform first. The  United FOk BecTL.
Terms Cash, No Reserve. '
AISO The government said the road was|of all the northern seas. Of course it
costing $29, ] Sik Bt e 3
: cordi byt 'mile. It sonwn e foee bgt Hiue gifterenne, who. ywng Think what it means to you—think how save money in this way, isp’'t it worth while
0 -l}g to the estimate of most of the | it. ‘It cannot be deseribed as in a very much of your work and your strength and
bractical engineers, that the road will strategic position. your time it will save—if No-mor-dust will
tlost something like $6,000,000 less than| Uncle Sam «<counld have -had the fun really 'do for YOU what ‘we promise here.
the estimate of the government. The | of a South Polar expedition for a cer-

to save your time and labor? Isn't your
labor worth money to you?

It' “Jooks like green sawdust,” it comes Favored with instructions fron;
are. No-mor-dust lifts the dust out of o round green box. You don’t haveto G. L. Andrews, Hsq., we will sell
them, freshens their colors and leaves them wet it. No-mor-dust is ready to use. without reserve 18 head of horses
clean, The big 15¢ box of No-mor-dust is enough including 1 team, 5 and 6 years
Just to see it done will be a revelation for a week in an average size house. It old, mares, well broke to all farm
to you. takes all the’dust out and it keepl the rooms work; one team bay geldings, &
dustless. to 7 years old; 14 head young
Clyde stuff, '1 to" 4 years old,

No' Trouble to. Use fi'lies, geldings and: colts, single

Renovates- Your Carpets

But not* any more. Now you do it with
No-mor dust.

Your rugs and carpets lie just where they

EAR HUNT

in the Read again this marvelous test—the
test that all your neighbors are. talk-

ing about.

DUST FIRST—SWEEP AFTERWARD
Dust your piano; your pictures, your mir- For Any Floors

rors before you sweep, THEN .sweep the For linoleum and oilcloth floors No-mor-

il

—
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lar and would mean a very fine line of
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© the specifications which were
drawn up, : 4
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ALL ROADS LEAD TO WAR

A despatch from ,Europe tells of the
alarm. . of sonie. countries because
France is hoardingup money in the
Bank of Paris.: ’I‘hat is regarded as a
sure sign of" WB!‘. g

A ‘despatch’ from Eumpe tells of the
alarm of the different countries be-
cayde Germany, 1s spending money
rather lavighly. That is looked upon
as a sure sign of war.

It is rather 'surprising to people in
this country that all roads lead to war.
All rumers-lead to war. Everything
leads  to war.- If :a mation saves, it
means.-avar, . ¥ a nation spends, it
means wdr, War gets it both coming
and going. : :

In this country we are beginning to
be amazed at the hold that jingoism
seems to have upon- the European na-
t,xons To many it would seem: that the

to the act, he could not get| .

room with. No-mor-dust. Then look at
your piano, mirrors and pictures, You will
find them free from dust and clean as before
you swept,

Your work is going to be lighter. You'll
spend less time in drudgery. You’'ll have
more time to rest.

That’s what the No-mor-dust test means

‘to YOU.

It isn’t the sweeping that's so hard, it's
the tiresome. dusting—over and  over a.nd
over-every time you sweep:

This wondeérful-'test proves. postively "that

with No-mor-dust you can sweep without™

raising any dusti

You can't-do''that with tea lea\es—-you
can’t do that with wet paper~—you can’t; de
it with anythmg else,

But you eanido it with No-mor-dust, ‘and
we are going to prove it to you with an offer
that makes, it absolutely imppssible for-you
to lose ‘any money by yout‘ }rial d

Try .t at: Our Ruk

. Get a 15c package. “of ‘No-mor- duat before
)ou sweep today b
Try it and if it does not do_all that we

.ugy we refund your money: and the trial

» will have cost yau net one.cent.
ou can_sweep tne aivt nghg out of; car-
na ‘ri with. N rrdust.

houucleanlngm-;th
: Wwhof " ¢ cumt:

dust is just as good as it is for wood floors
and carpets. » It takes the dirt off, gathers
up the dust and freshens the coldrs.

Unhealthful germs are annihilated by No-
mor-dust, All dust harbors germs. No-
mor-dust does mfore than pick up the dust
and dirt. It kills the germs. While No-
mor-dust is pleasant and absolutely harm-
less, it has great germicide, disinfectant and
purifying powers.

No injury of any sort can come to carpets,
rugs or any kind of floors by cleaning them
with No-mor-dust. No-mor-dust cannofl
hurt the colors or the texture. It has no
injurious. chemicals to fade the carpets or
stain the floors.

Nothing Else Like It

No-mer-dust is not like anything.else you
have.used before. People who see it work
are dumb with amazement.

it does not just “lay” the dust and keep
it from-rising. It picks up the dust and
grit and carries them away.

That is not any exaggeratiom
exactly ‘'what No-mor-dust does.

And that is what we are going to prove
to you.

No-mor-dust picks up every tiny speck
of dust and every grain of dirt—grips hold
and 'keeps hold.

Used in Office Buildings
Superlutendents of big buildings. use No-

That is

'md,r-duat because it saves constant dusting,
and- tberefore saves labor, 'which.means
. maney.

“If the building superintendent can

Just spill it out of the box and make .a
line of No-mor-dust. along one side of the
room. ‘Then sweep it across the room with
an ordinary broom.

‘When cleaning ,carpets with No-mor-dust,
sweep with the grain of the carpet.

Where to Buy It

If your grocer has not No-mor-dust send
a - postal to Edgdr P. O’Brien & Co. 318
Michigan Street, Buffalo, and a package of
No-mor-dust will be delivered at your-door;
10c C, O. D.

Remember we will not let you risk one
penny when you make this test of No-mor-
dust. We want you to know—by your own
experience, right in your own home—all that
No-mor-dust will do for you. Nothing that
you read about No-mor-dust will give you
such ' 'a clear idea of how it saves work,
saves time, saves carpets, etc., like one
single day's use of No-mor-dust in your
own ‘home.

Costs You Nothing if Test Fails

If' no-mor-dust, used in your own hame,
under your own broom, does not fulfill every
statement made here, and if after you have
given your first package of No-mor-dust a
fair trial you. are disappointed in any way
whatever—you. can write to wus, just say
that you tried it fairly and are disappointed
—sgend the name ‘“No-mor-dust Chemical
Co., cut from the package— and immediately
we will refund to you the price you paid for
yvour Wirst package, plus the postage you
have used in writing to us.

st— “or money back”

‘CAMPBELL BROS.

F st Street West

drivers, saddle horses.angd ponieg,
wagons,. buggies. and. harnesg,
ete., etc.

Saturday, May 7

Important sale of over 160 head
all kinds of Thorses, = including
matched teams, heavy Clyde
mares and geldings, 3 extra good
teams, heavy gelding 4 to 6 years
old, from Mr. Plow, High River.
Clyde fillies, 'geldings . and
colts, single = drivers, saddle
horses and ponies; 4 milch cows,
fresh; Plymouth white Wyan=
dottes and brown Leghorns, hens
and pullets' and pute bred roost-
ers; wagons, buggies and har=
ness, etc., ete.

Date not fixed. ‘Important sale
of farm stock and implements at
Macleod, the property of’ the late
Mr. James MacKenzie, Macleod.

NOTE — All parties entering
horses - for the above sale must
furnish clear bhill of sale with
each horse of distinct brands to
save delay in settling purchase:

CALGARY AUCTION MARKET
Office: 7143 3rd Street /East
Phone 289.

~ALEX. MacLEAN

Manager and Salesman

"
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The. Morning: Albeértan fur-
nishes fts “readers with live
news fresh.from the Associated
Press wires and special cor-
respondents.
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Great Clearance o Women’s Ready-to-Wear Garmenis

Every style garment to be closed at ac-
tual wholesale figures. : ; -

Nothing in reserve, everything in plain
view.

The time grows short, when we must
vacate and we are bound to clear our entire
stock at some price. Prices are disfigured
beyond recognition.

72 ONLY WOMEN'’S CLOTH COSTUMES

Regular $15.00, $20.00, $25.00, $30.00,
$35.00.  Sale price $9.95, $12.50, $16.00,
$19.50, $22.50. :

200 WOMEN'’S AND MISSES’ SPRING
AN COATS.

Absolutely eorrect new styles, regular
$7.50, $10.00, $12.50, $15.00, $20.00 and
$25.00. Sale price $4.95, $6.50, $9.50, $10.50;
$12.50, $16.50.

500 HANDSOME DRESS SKIRTS
Made of panamas, voiles, broadeloths,
ete., brown, navy, green, red, ete. Regular
$5.00, $6.50, $7.50, $10.00, $12.50, $20.00. Sale
price $3.35, $4.85, $4.95, $6.50, $7.50, $12.00.

300 DAINTY PRINCESS DRESSES
_ Fresh, cool and pretty, in white, tan,
nile, sky, pink, champagne and mauve.
Swell high class garments. Regular $6.00,
$7.50, $10.00, $12.50, $20.00 and $25.00. Sale
grice $4.25, $4.95, $6.50, $9.00, $12.50 and
15.00.

47 BEAUTIFUL EVENING WRAPS
Finest imported garments. Regular

 $25.00, $35.00, $50.00,

price $15.00, $22.50, $32.50, $49.00.

$75.00. Sale

cand - waists.

-ers attached.”” White only.
~ Regular $2.00. Closing out price $1.15.

to Offering Splendid V alues and Money Saving Possibilitics

A SILK SURPRISE.

Full yard wide Shantung. Rich natural
color, 60c yard. 800 yards to sell. Splendid
heavy weight for coats, costumes, dresses
No such value has ever be-
fore been offered. Mark you, this is full 36
inches wide. Full yard. The prices. We've
moved, will elear the little lot, before the
fole is an hour old. Remember, only 800
yards to sell and the usual selling’ price is
one dollar a yvard, While it lasts, 60c. Sale
limit, 20 yards to a customer. No phone or-
ders accepted. Dealers not supplied.

Clearing out our en-
tire stock of Corsets

children’s waists,
bust distenders, bustles,

shields and corset clasps. Every pair abso-
lutely correct in style. Many of them authen-
tic models of the high class American goods.

200 CORSETS SELLING AT $1.15.

160 pairs all steel filled, extra long over
hips, medium bust, 4 strong hose support-
Size 18 to 30.

Misses’ and

forms, corset

bust

- HANDSOME CORSETS.

Never prices so low. $1.50 corsets clos-
ing at 90e. 175 pairs new long models, Jong
hip, 4 good hose supporters, medium bust.
Sizes 18 to 36. Regular $1.50. Closing out
90c. :

$3.00 CORSETS $1.95.
200 pairs to sell, extra long waist model,
4 strong rubber hose suppotters, extra long
hip, low and medium bust. Sizes 18 to 30.
Regular $3.00. Closing out-at $1.95.

WARRANTED ALL PURE LINEN, SAT-
IN FINISH, DAMASK TABLING
Heavy bleached, 66 inches wide. Regu-

lar 85¢. Sale price 60c yard.

ALL PURE LINEN SATIN DAMASK
TABLING.
Full grass bleached, 64 inches wide.
Actual seller 50¢ per vard. Sale price 38¢c
per yard.

ALL PURE LINEN SATIN DAMASK
TABLING

Full grass bleached, 66 inches wide.
To clear, one day only, per yard, 50c.

LOVELY LINEN SUITING, 25c A YARD

700 yvards all linen suiting, 29 inches
wide, brown, tan, taupe, old rose, white,
eream, mauve, champagne, navy, royal, re-
seda and black. Splendid heavy weight for
costumes and coats. Regular 35¢ and 40c.
Sale price, 25¢ a yard.

1 Opposite
°9 . Post Office

-

SALE OF MANUFACTURERY
SAMPLES

Wednesday almost half price. 200,
in the collection, including baby i
baby robes, baby coats, Battenburg
pieces, pillow shams, aprons, dozens of |
ty styles. All fresh and new. Many of 1
never out of their original boxes. Wed
day we clear the entire lot at almost half.
price.

HOSIERY, HAIR BARRETTES .AWy
LINEN COLLARS.

Women’s Dutch Collars at nearly |
8 dozen to sell. Brand new fresh goods. \
pure linen. Daintily embroidered in scv
pretty styles. New Dutch style. Size 12 12

and 14 only. Regular 50¢. Wednesday 25c¢

LU,

DAINTY LISLE HOSIERY, 35c

20 dozen new lisle hosiery goods. Ne:.
less foot, double sole, heel and toe,
black, navy, tan, grey, brown, old rosc, wi.-
teria and white. All sizes. Regular 3o,
Wednesday 35c.

PRETTY HAIR BARETTES AND BONE
HAIR PINS, 5c EACH

300 Barettes, 3 inches long. Severy
styles in plain goods, also bone hair pins
inches long. Light and dark colors. Regular
15¢. Wednesday 5c.

LARGE SIZE HAIR BARETTES, 10c

10 dozen hair barettes, full large sizes,
Oval and square shapes, dark and light cil-
or. Regular 25¢ each. Wednesday 10c.

Myriads of Mighty,
Majestic and
Glorious Bargains

e

1 5ok

p—.

flan—Offers a Sure Cure For|

[TIS

THE DISEASE THAT COMPELS

YOU TO SAVE MONEY ON SHOES

tion of His

Gigantic “Hurry Qut” Sale

COMMENCING
WEDNESDAY

Nill.ls‘t- MékegRobm

In order to make room for the thousands
of dollars worth of new shoes and new styles
now en route from the east, we are compel-
led by forceref circumstances to inaugurate
this great ‘‘Hurry Out” sale.. We are ab-
solutely up against it for room. This is the
sad predicament we are now in, and we
would not be in this embarassing position

had we fully realized the exact condition ~
and the size of our stock before we made this -

igantic purchase of new shoes. With
these conditions of affairs existing we must
have the room for the new goods when they
arrive. These, and these only are the cold
facts of this great “‘Hurry Out’’ sale, and we
trust that you fully understand our position
and will do your part to help us unload this
great stock of merchandise now on hand,
and in return for your patronage we prom-
ise that we shall advertise nothing that we
are not willing to back up. We have been
with you in Calgary for a good many years,
and expect to be with you for years to come,
we want.our record for truthfulness, fair-

future success:
glast L o
ve the buying
. wish toregglx:g :
. _sent size, and we shall fulfill every promise

ly realize that we must
mblic real bargains if we

that we make in the inauguration of this

mighty sale. - '

k one-third its pre-.

We Want You to

‘Be On Hand
Early -

We intend to make this sale the unpre-

Extraordin-

ary Special

cedented success of the year. We have had

_ long years of experience in the shoe busi-

ness and find that when ridiculously low

' pale. prices are made the public respond en-

thusiastically and attend the sale in great
crowds. We have made sales before in Cal-
gary, but never have offered such cut slash
prices as will be made during the next two
weeks. = We anficipate "‘that every man,

- woman’and child in the city of Calgary and
ness and courtesy in this sale to always re- || the s :
main a bright %e in your memory. Our

as always depended on our*

 the surfounding country will be here somie.

i

time during the sale. Our advice to you is
—Come ea.rly while we have a good selec-
tion of styles and sizes. ‘The greatest bar-
gains are most wanted by all; so do not de-

lay. Act at once.

~ be here when the door is

Offe_r e

To the first 256 women who
enter our store building -
on Wednesday, May 4th,
at 9 a. m. we will gell to
each  woman, a pair of
$2.00 shoes for 10 cents. -

Make it your business. to

opened. -

Best Selection of Fine
Shoes in Town

There is no other shoe store in Western Canada that offers
the variety and selection in footwear seen at Richardson’s. Not
only is the assortment in the more staple styles amply complett
for every purpose and for every age, but the changing moods o/
public fashion as well.
sified. With Richardson’s stock of fine shoes each season (0
not mean a few new styles of shoes, but it means dozens and ofte?
hundreds of new lines. The latest fads are incorporated into
shoes on different lasts in different leathers, and yet we do 1ot
blindly follow fashion, but mould and adapt the newest ideas as 0
lend them the good taste and distinction that mark our footweal:
Our merchandise is in the height of style, yet it is unique 2nd dif
ferent from the rest.
stores, close contact with the leading manufacturers of the coul
try, and the fact that every pair of - shoes in our store is made
according to our special directions and order, enables us to ¢!
fidently say that in this store during this mighty “HURRY OUT"
sale, you can be fitted with the latest, swellest styles in a last t:a!
fits your foot, at such low ridiculous prices that it behooves evely
man, woman and child to attend this sale and participate in th
‘many money-saving opportunities we shall offer.

The range found here is remarkable dive"

Style knowledge, far in advance oi other

—

—

| Hurry Out is the Slogan
of This Mighty Sale
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F;;AL NEWS ||

Mrs.  J- Tait-Hunter, . Crescent
Hei gnts, will ot receiye tomorrow.

Deaconess Harriett Lampard will be

nome the Tuesday afternoons dur-
m., May, and the evenings of the 10th
m] 17th, at 205 Third avenue west.

The oxford V. Oambh@s‘e boat race
.nd the Grand National Steeple Chase,
# ing pictures of which have been
m}‘ by Starland Ltd's representa-
o  in England, took place on March
t%h and 23rd, and ‘will shortly e

ghown in all Starland theatres, 127

and

The Woman's Christian Temperance |,

n will meet today (Tuesday), the
inst., at 3 o'clock p. m., in the
;' parlor of the Central Mebhodlat
h. Mrs. Dr. Yeomans will take
,», Bible reading, and Mrs. Woodhall
1| give a report of scientific temper-
ance instruction in the schools. In
the evening ‘the Y's will meet in the
reception room of the Young Woman’'s
Christian association building.

wi

0

The Last Week

It is expected that this week will
gee the end of the big winding up
jewelery auction sale at Doll's diamond

| pal: On Thursday afternoon  the

wal i Fase‘a———sﬂent salesman—electric
fixtures, office furniture, safe,. type-
writer, ete., will be offered for sale,
subject to removal mext week. Mer-
chants ought to examine these fixtures,
as they are the best west of Toronton.
Another thing Messrs. Mitchell and
the auctioneers, say that
they find in most sales the best bar-
qins: come- late dn .the, sale. There's
Q0,000 worth of -stock ‘yet to .be sold
s veek.  Somebody will get bar-

ans  Sales 2:30 and 7:30 daily. 123

pmn't forget the weekly dance at the
pagle hall. tonight. The wind-up of
the season. - Admission 75c, including
refreshments.

o

At the Supreme Court

The non-jury sittings which begin
hefore Supreme Court Justice Stuart
today were announced yesterday, and
are as follows:

\May 3, Freeman vs. Traunweiser and
patterson vs. Alllance Investment com-
pany; May 4, Ballantyne vs. Cullen and
Beman Vs. ng, May 5, Lowes & Co.
vs. Wells and@ Hatfield vs. McCrohan;
May 6, Riverside Lumber company vs.
Bush and Columbia Flour Mills vs:
Bettingen; May 7, Mussens, Lid. vs.
Arnold et al; May 17, Reeves & Co.
ve. Oztas and Campbell vs. Illingworth
et al.

o

AT THE THEATRES.

The Lyric Theatre.

The Eckhardt company ‘in ‘their
“Bagle’s Nest” Thursday, Friday and
Saturday, is deserving of big audiences.
The company is happily cast and great-

ly augmented in numbers for this pro- -

duction, which promises to be one
which will be long remembered in Cal-
gary.

The Orpheum Theatre.

It seemed to.be the opinion of every
one last night that Harry Bernard's

musical “Merrymakers’” have started in |

with a line of musical comedies- that
please. The costumes, the ‘comedians
and last but not least those dainty
dancing dolls, bid fair to. be opponents
of merit to almost any of the’ attrac-
tions now playing for big prices.
“McCabe in--Paris” .+ is .& - ¥ery - nice.
vehicle for all to show their talents,
and rounds of ‘applause greeted the
. The s

houses, -

“Death of Mlnnihha"—“Bonr Hu‘nt
in thé Rockies” %"% 7

In addition to the great reproduction
of Longfellow’s Indian poem, the se-
quel to “Hiawatha,” which has caused
such a furore and has been the subject
of widespread interest through the
whole world, Starland’'s program also
includes a great picture of a “Bear
Hunt in the Rockies,” which will be
shown today at 2 and 7 for the last
time, .

A short time ago a moving picture
operator joined a hunting party in or-
der to give the public'a glimpse of
some real bear hunting. Starland’s
program of last evening faithfully re-
produced the same on the screen with
amazing fidelity, offering numerous
thrills ere the rifle shot brings the
huge beast to the ground. This s
something entirely newrin wild animal
productions. Heretofore hunt pictures

have been produced -with- the animals |:

either in captivity or-trained so as not
to be dangerous. The scenery of the
Colorado Rockies is faithfully repro-
duced, and those who have been for-
tunate enough to ¢lamber over these
great mountains would unquestionably
‘ifﬂ delighted at ‘the reproduction of
A Bear Hunt m the Rockies.”

——o0

Women

Cannot be Strong and
Healthy Unless the
Kidneys are Well.

ka lame or achi; backs are tha
sxgn of Kidney Troul
Lnder ordinary condltlons they Q“‘ht
strong and ready to bear t
burdens of |ife,
1t is hard to do housework with a weak
and aching hack. kaches come from
sick kldne\s and what a lot of trouble
sick k\dne\s cause,
2, ut'they can’t help it. If more work is
{’o : on them than th 1 stand it is not
€ wondereg that :ﬁey get out of order.

e s eak back is simply a warning from
: kidneys' anq should be attended to
tzmg?lawl\ % as to avoid years of
Tible suffering from' kidney troubles:
lmoan s Kidney Pills will cure youin the
Wohe way as Lhey have cured thouaandl
“l&s Alberta B. Clarke S
Stoney Creek
gﬂt.. writes:—“]. . was - troubled '"th
oy Y trouble for several years;
g w;:dweal\ I hadl suth terrible h
Was 80 restless I could not sleep
:;vn&ht. and tried everything without
i nefit.  Meantime a friend advised
four oY, Doan’s Kidney Pills, so I got
il w)of\&\ and they completely cured me.
- ?\{eaa well as I ever did and would
B e o K
1c¢ 50 cents per box, or 3 for $1:25, at
“iro&f,“ or The T. Milburn Co., Limited,

In Ordenng specify ’ Doan’s.”

GRAHAM & BUSCOMBE
Calgary’s Progressive-
FUNERAL DIRECTORS,
= EMBALMERS.
Center Street. Phone 488 '
Ambulance in connection,

Strl:t attention courteous ser-
ice, personal attendance

'1' “FRUI‘I‘ A-TIVEB”

Wondorful Curo ‘Made by These Ro-
markublo Fruit Juice
Tablets.

of Mir-clo_s Are Not Passed” |

H1s cure. géemis a wonderful uhina to
his fam.ly and all his friends.

J.P. of Méoreﬁeld. Ont., suffered for
two years with ' Chronic
and, Dyspepsia, which brought on &
serious Heart Trouble. He wasted
away, unti: he was nothing more thén
a dkeleton. Two 'physic.ans gave him
up to-die.

Then. his son made him try “Fruit-
a-tives” and now Mr. Speers is entire-
Iy well. As he says “The days of
miracles are not passed and ] am. con-
vinced that’ “Friit-a-tives” wll cure
Stomach and Heart Trouble where
doctors and everything else fail.” §0c
a - hox; 6 for $250, or trial size 25c. At
dealers or from Fruit-a-tives, Limitéd,
Ottawa.

A, MIATY STILL
REFUSES 70 TELL

(Continued from page. 1).

Mr. Minty: It is in the agreement
—Jyou.do not want me to give evidence
on this,

Mr. Bennett:' Oh, no. 1 do not be-
lieve it ig the-document I have.

Mr. Bennett: The money is not in
the general revenue of the province?

Mr. Minty: No.

Mr. Bennett: Thls money ‘wan as-
signed by the Great Waterways rai -
way to the construction company?

Mr. M nty: Yes

Mr. Bennett: ‘The province .has no
interest in the money? The only part-
ies having interest in the money are
the construction company and the
rallway company, thrcugh its trustee.
the provincial .treasurer?.

Mr. M nty: The money would be
dealt with under the agreement with
the government. -

The. Plan of Campaign

Mr. Benneft next discussed the plan
of campaign’ letter, and asked why it
was taken off the public files. o6f the
province by Deputy Attorney General
Woods. *

Mr. Minty replied that the ‘etter was
a personal one ahd Mr. Woods being a
gentleman, naturally, took it off  tHe
file. Witness admitted that the plan
of campaign was carried out gnd he
met Premier Rutherford when hecame
east. Mr. Minty adm tted that he also
went east, travelling on the same train
as the .premier,

Mr. Bennett urged .witness to say
that he was not able to carry out. the
agreement becauise of the faflure to
form a construction company, Mr. Me¢-
Arthur and B. B. C arke having failed
to agree.

Witness declined to answer.

Mr, Bennett read frem ev.dence of
Mr. ‘Woods that Mr. Minty would he
“fired” if he did‘'amything to embarrass
the government, and asked what that
meant"

‘MZ Minty . said he had not read the

_eﬂvi ice.. His, whole interest 'in. the.

b ess was as soMcitor:
t read from a detter rn

W‘f.‘vh q‘! m}%J i N w%w&l

,e had asked for ten syndicate shares.
Counsel ~wanted’ to know what/ that
meant,

. Wltness repl’led that -he thought he
was entitled: to- this for his ’services
in tmnsfenrmg ‘the Athabaséa syn-
dicate,

Mr. Bennett:. Did you ever give Mr.
Woods anything for 'his services, or
d’d you ever .promise him anything
for his services?

Mr. Minty: I certainly did not, sir.

above ‘that.

Mr. Bénnett: I agree with what you
say, but Mr. Woods in referring to gou
wihile “glving _evidence at BEdmonton,
sald  your Leuers were absurd and
ridiculous and as stupid as could be.
This may change your idea?

Mr. Minty: You are endeavoring to
get me to “round” on Mr. Woods by
saying such things, but you cannot.

to ‘round’ on ‘Mr. Woods?
Mr. Minty: I know nothing.

ther detai's of the meeting of the syn-:
dicate at which his (Minty’s) res’gna-
tion- as solicitor was accepted, and

tion?

Witness ‘did. not say.

"‘Mr. ‘Bennett: Do you know if any
member of the Alberta government ig
interested" in the railway company?
Mr. Minty: .40 not' know of any- |
one being  interested.

Mr. Bennett: Do you know of any
other -shareholder in the ra!lway.com-

-pany exgept. Mr. W. R. Clarke? .

Mr:.-Minty: I do not.

Mr. Bennett asked abpout the amounts
mentiomed by Mr. Clarke as sums he
had to pay for political purposes?
Mr. Minty: I do not know, and if I
did T would - claim privilege, and de-
cline to answer.

- Mr: ‘Bennett:  Did he ever tell you
that he was taking old bi'ls to Bd:
monton -whic¢h ‘could not be identified?

Mr. Minty: Hé never . told me.

Mr. Bennett: You. told ‘Mr. Waish
that -the -term friend referred to. Mr
Cross.

Mr. iMnty: Yes. T

Mr. Bénnett: Did you learn that Mr.
Cross ha,d made his trip to Hcmolulu
via' New York?

Mr. Minty: ‘1 had no recollection.

Mr. ‘_Bennett iDid you know Sena-
tor Roy: had ‘any connection with . this
enterprise? 2

Mr. Minty: «I cannot say. 2 :

Mr. Bennett Have you seen Sena-

M. Minty: T cannot fix actual dqte
I saw Him on”several occasions.:

in Ocdtobér last' when you closed: out
thig matter?

Mr. ‘\ﬂnty' 1.do not think I saw Him
then, "’ £

Mr: Belmett'- Do you know iu)lr.
Cornwa'l’ -has any interest in the Al.
herta ,end Grea-t Waterways Iway
or: that He- ed with his interests?

‘Mr.- Mfaty:'.Yes: I heard hé had
given His interests to Mr. Clarke.
‘Mr., Bennett: ‘Did you ever hear of
a. compinv to take over Mr. Corniafil’s
steamship lnteresta"
“Mr. Minty: ¥es, in a general way.
_'Mr. ‘Bennett:. You geem to Dbe able
to remember. all this, and rorget other
t'hinll"’ $
- Mr. Minty: “1'think I have remem-
bered a lot and have given voluntgry
evldence

SMr: Bennett- Yes, if you say the

| fanswer, “T #annot remember”, is, giv- ,

ing ‘all the assistance gou can, Is an
answer, hhon I gay you have. If you
were ln our prdv'mce 1 u e ‘would

>

| Cornwall was to act, .as mtermediary

Moorefield Magistrate Says “The Days |-

Mr. - Henry Speers, the well ldiown ;

Indigestion |

Mr. Woods is a gentleman altogether | °

Mr. Bennett; But you know nothlng :

-Mr.. Bennett: asked witness for fur-'

asked who was appointed in his posi- |

tor Roy 'in-Winnipeg or Edmonten? ‘-

Mr. Bennett: Did you see Cornwall sult of a low sort:of fever T had when

60. Clarke, . in  which’ you'  state that

true’ or false? cF S

Justice Beck, and Mr. énnett - me-"
‘what changed his question, wknﬁu re-
Plying: “I cannot gay” "

Mr: Bennett: ‘Did Mr: Comwsll amte
Hto you that he felt his responsibility
towards Mr, Rutherford?

Mr. Minty: I cannot state so.

Mr. Bennett: Then is the statement

in your letter to Mr. Ctarke grue ‘or
e')

Mr Minty: I cannot say your state-
ments are very positive.

Mr. Bennett: You say all were very
anxious as to what was befng dene?

Mr. Minty: I did not say Mr. Clarke
iwas very anxious:
© Mr. Bennett: If you had ot séen
Mr. Cornwall’s evidence " would you
have allowed your belier in -regard‘r to
these letters?

Mr. Minty: I have not seen the let-
ter, and I am not prepared to say any-
‘thing -about the madtter: ' ' There-were
influences in my ‘mind -when the let-
ters were written which made me write
stronger than I would otherwise.

Mr. Bennett asked . witness if he
knew anything about the arrangement
for..the terminals, ‘and he replied he
did not.

Evidence of Mr. Clarke

Mr. Bennett: Were you at a meet-
ing at Edmonton which was held in
the offices of Short, Cress and Big=
gar, when Rutherford, :‘Cornwall, ‘Big-
gar and McKenzie weére present? v

Mr, Minty said he did pet remember
seeing them  there. - Mr, Minty, reply-
ing  to further qneltions, gaid e
learned that Mr. Clarke was not to give
evidence when he reached Edmonton.

Mr. Bepnett: You 'met Mr. Clarke
and  Mr. Robson at Moose Jaw, and
Mr. Clarke travelled west with you as
far as Swift Cunent ‘and then dis-
appeared?

Mr. Minty: I met them at Moose Jaw
and Mr. Clarke left at Swift Current.
1 de not know where he went.

Mr. Bennett: Did you 'tell the cen-
ductor or raise an alarm owing to the
sudden disappearance of Mr. Clarke?

Mr. Minty: Mr. Clarke apparently
changed his plans.

Mr. Bennett: How do you know Mr.
Clarke was not to appear at the in-
vestigation?

Mr. Minty: I do not know.
ference was plain.

Mr. Bennett: Mr. Clarke came to
Winnipeg last week on your request"

Mr. Minty: Yes.

~r. Bennett: Did you advise hlm to
appear before the commission and give
evidence?

Mr. Minty: I washed my hands of
the whole thing. .

Mr. ‘Bennett: Was it not the inten-
tion from the first that the road should
be built from the proceeds of the
bonds?

Mr. Minty:
stand it.

Mr. Bennett: Did you know that
Mr. Waddell had a. confidential report
inhis pocket as to-the. cost: of build-
ing the road?

Mr. Minty: No.

Mr. Bennett: Did Bowen tell you he
had gbne over the couptry to Atha-’
basca Landing? ’

Mr. Minty: No. .

Mr. Bennett: Did: you.communicate
with Mr. Rutherford and 'say that the
bonds only brought: 97:1-27

Mr. Minty: No.:,

Mr. Bennett: How'did it happen that
the. Crow’s Nest pass line west  of
-Lethbridge was to be taken-as a stand-
ard for the Great Waterways?

Mr. Minty: The Canadian Northern

ook this a8 i DaRks i

Mr. Bennett: You are mistaken. 'The
main line of the C. N. R. and G T.
was to be the basis,

The next point ‘taised by. Mr Ben
nett was wilty the 3words /prairie loam”
for ballast!Rad beeh' atruckout hetween
the first and second contra:ct

Mr. Minty replied that it was struck
off at this time and invited by W. R.
Clarke.

The' in-

No, I did not so under-

O

Applies for Permit

; "Richard Ahlert, builder, vesterday ap-.
plied ‘at the building inspector’s office
for a permit to erect a brick’ ¥eneer.
residence for Murs. L. E. Ingfam .on
Fourth avenue north, between Second
and Third streets, east. It will be one
of the finest residences north of the
Bow river.

~Or

-8t, Mary’s Bazaar a Great Success.

‘The opening night of the bazaar held
in St. Mary's hall last.night was @ great
success, the hall ‘being crowded to the
doors. The operetta given by the child-
ren of the convent ‘delighted the aud-
ience and brought great applause, the
acting and singing being a special feat-
ure. The hall was beautifully decorated
with flags and bunting, and. the booths
were .. tastefully arranged with work
done by the ladies. A good musical pro-
grafi’ was rendered alsa’ by a large
gramophone.

All the booths were kept busy, espe-
cially the fish pond, Which caused lots
of fun; and the ice cream booth, which:
catered to ‘the dainty palates of :the
crowd. There were the flower girls,
who were kept busy button-holing the
young men with red-and pink carna-
tions. The post office. was the source
of great amusement among the men,
judging by the mice jletters they re-
celved. A grand musical program will
be rendered tonlght at 8 o’clock:

DO YOU PERSPIRE
EXCESSIVELY ?
Don’t Be Offensive An; Longer—

There is a Tonic Treatment -
That. Cures

- “The least little--thing ‘would force
me-into a gtate of éxcessive peérspira-
tion,” writes E. «C. De Forrest, a well
known resident - of- Davenport. “Npt
en’y- its- profusion, but  its offensive-
ness bothered mé. I was then not over™
strong -and it might ‘have been the Te-

1 first moved into ‘thig section. ' Per-
haps T was run-down and a’ little ner-
vous. With any little start, or waking
up at night in a half dreamy condi-
tion, 1 would: be' simply bathed - with
perspiration. -Looking - around for a
go0d «tonic 1 saw:-‘Ferrozone' highly
recommended. It's-a. great pléasure to
testify that in m¥ ocase it splendidly.
In general health Ferrozone quite set
me up, owing no doutt to the stimu-
lation | Ferrozone 'gives one’s appetite
and digestion. I can’t positivély say |
‘ow much I gained in weight, but I
know .t was cons*derqule. My s’eep
improved, and as for my nerves they
never bother me any more. It's‘a great
blessing - toget: free -from the exces-
sive perspiration, ‘and-still more desir-
able’ to ecmjoy &uch’ e»cellent ‘ibealth
as Ferrozone -bro t. me.

Youll not regretiusing, Earmzone-—
; get it today, 'fifty: cents.'a box, six

TMr. Minty took™ exc n ‘1o the. :
question, and wa#s supf rted Mr,;

to sitagp.
. hmbs t.hey would become so numb.
.| My doctor said my heart and nerves were

De\relops, Cure. Yourself Now
CATARR!HOZONE

In the diseovery of this wonderful

‘curative medicine the entire race is

given freedom from# Catarrhal diseasesy
including - Asthma, Bronohitis and
Throat. Weaknesses,

Is catarrh in your nose?

Does it affect your hearing?

"1s your.throat husky ?

Are your eyes watery?

Is. your breath offensive?

These are the indications of Ca-
tarrh—now why continue t# live n
misery when cure ig gudranteed ‘with
Catarrhezcone? So Slire is (atarrho-
zone to cure that thousands recom-
mend it—tel' of its wonderful merit
after being cured themselves. Read
this:

How @atarrhozone Cures.

Miss Worrel ‘s a resident of Clarks-
ville, Da., and has been the means of
peinting the way to health of many
of her friends.

. “T received such extraordinary bene-
fit ‘that I have induced many of my
friends to use it also. My <catarnh
was so bad a year ago that I dezpair-
ed of ever getting cured. T am sur
my lungs were somewhat affected also.
The relief I got from Catarrhozone was
remarkable. I improved under this
treatment very quickly, and was cured
so ‘tho“oughly the disease has never
returned.”

Get the large do’lar size of Catarm-
ozone; it c¢ontains a beaut ful hard
rubber inhaler and medicine that lasts
two months. Smaller sizes, 25¢ and 5.,
each. Beware of imitations—accept
only “Catarrhozone,” sold by all reli-
able dealers or by mail from The Ca*
tarrhozone Cecmpany, K'ngston, Ont.

o

City Has Some Trees

A carload of spruce trees, purchased;
by the city, arrived yesterday. They are

any citizen for 35 cents each. Persons
desiring them shoud cal up Mr. El-
liott at the city comptroller’s office.
Mr. B ott reports that the carload of
Balm of Gilead trees, already on the
side track at Victoria track, is not sell-
ing very fast.

IS

Could Not Sleep.

‘'NERVES WERE RESPON-
SIBLE.

There is many a tan and woman

Their eyes do not close in the sweet
and refreshing repose. that comes to those
whosé heart and nerves are right. Some
constitutional disturbance, - worry . or
disease has so debilitated and irntated
the nervous system, that it cannot be

uieted | and eauses 'niglitmare, bad
reams, starting in the sleep, thtcfnng of*
the muscles, restlessness, etc:

Milburn’s Heart and Nerve Pills are a
soecific for all peotgle troubled in this way.
They have a soothing and: calming effect’
on the nervous systém.

Mrs. Calvin Stark, Rossmore, Ont.,
writes:—*‘ About two years ago 1 began

“to bo"h'oubled with: a smothering sensa- -

t when I would he down.’
2 cauld not sleep in the dark,
my

tion at _
I f.nb

responsible. I saw Milburn’s Heart and
Nerve Pills adyertised &nd goti a box to
try them. 1 took three boxes:.and can.
now lie down and sleep without the light:,
burning and can rest.well. I can recom
mend them hlthy to all nervous and rur
down women.

Price, 50 cents.per box or 3 boxes fc
$1.25, at all dealers or mailed direct «

bont Waxt Txll Consumptlod :

fine trees  and may be purchased by’

|
DOCTOR SAID HEART AND

tossing night aiter night-upon a sleepless :
bed.

mcelpt of price by The T. Milburn (:
L:m:ted Tortonto. Ont_

Duteh Collars, in embroid-
ered linen styles. W are
showing a complete. unw line;
now, aif new effeots. We are']
specialists in collars; 25e to ch“

Novelties in Women's new
Spring Coats, ‘long lengths,
semi-fitting styles,
materials, - well tailored gar-
ments, all sizes. Prices

correct

Wédnesday $ Greéf ale of Wésh Materlals
S 'iez:;iﬂ Ginghams, Chambrays at 8¢ a yd.

About 1,000 yards of these excellent ginghams in checks or plaids’in color combinations,

also -plain chambrays; colors of navy, grev, sky, ox-blood; black and white, navy and white. -

These wash fabrics ~-make excellent little dresses,
space for our ready-to-wear Section.

On ‘Sale Wednesday:and not before or after.

aprons, pinafores, ete. \We

want to-
make a speedy clearance sale of the lot. It is-simply afiother sacrifice offering to make more
Be on  hand-early.
Closmg Qut Sale Pnce, a yard 8¢ -

Wednesday’s Specials

Women's Vests, summer
weight, short or long sleeves,
very fine quality, wonderful-
ly cheap. On sale Wednes- cial Wednesday at 3
day only, special at 2 for for

Soiled Stock Collars
of colored muslins,

pink ‘shades, slightly
from handling. On

Shelf Oilcloths in
with colored borders,
useful for pantry and

Combination Underwear --
In lovely fine gauze knit.
They are ideal summer gar-
ments and - perfect fitting,
once worn you would never
wear any other kind, ankle
length, all * sizes. . Special

Wednesday at, a suit 65¢

white, black. grey and

Infants’ Sox in lisle thread,
white, sky, or tan, very mice
quality. On Sale Wednesday
at, a pair

quality,
shades only, sizes 3, 4,
6. Wednesday special

Wednesday’s Specials

clean and washes well. Spe-

mostly

Wedfiesday at, each. . .
Lisle Gloves for women in

tans, dome fasteners, sizes 6
to 7 1-2. Reg. 25c. Wednes-
day Special at, a pair 15¢

Children’s Kid Gloves in
nice soft pliable kid, splendid
dome clasps, tan

white
very wide, in extra fine
looks | plain pink or pink

yards
2

made ] ron. Reg. 25c.

soiled
Sale
15¢

a few

nicer or better

5 and

< 4 yard erii s S e

Wednesday’s Specials

Apron Ginghams; 40 in.
quality
stripes,
with border, fast color, will
5¢ make a very useful fine ap-
Wednesday
Special at, a yard..... 15¢

Veiling in fine net weave,
colors of taupe and green on-
Reg. 25¢c. Price to clear
Wednesday only, a yd 10¢

English Galatea, nothing
for boys
suits, men’s shirts, shades of
dark or light blue; this ma-
terial is very fine and will
boil without fading. Regular!
20c. Wednesday Price, per
15¢

Elegant Mercerise Dress
Material

Looks like silk and wears better,
lovely rich satin finish, shadow stripes,
colors of Saxe blue, rose, wisteria,
champagne. If you want something for
the summer that is stylish, nice and
up-to-date see this material. Tomorrow.
on Sale at, a yard .. 39¢

ens, comprising
nants and mill ends, bleached or un-
bleached, lengths of 2, 2
yards long. If you want a nice tahle
cloth cheap see these. Wednesday at
each  Cish k. R ad.

Mill Ends of Cﬁoice Table
Linens.

About fifty ends of fine table lin-
short lengths, rem-

#4 and 2 1-2

90¢ to $2.00

A Costume Sale Planned for
Tomorrow that Should Com-

pel

blue, navy,

Every Woman’s
Attention

EXTRAORDINARY VALUES

~AT $14.90.

Costws that are stylish, correct and

new, wéll made and tailored and perfeet in-
*fit, Materials 8t fine Serges, pure wool, and,
made in nige plain tailored styles, eolors of
rose and
‘blaék, all sizes in stock, a-'truly:wonderful

grey, taupe, green,

Gravel, Sand and
Brick

We Guarantee
Prompt Delivery

jith Fullajar & Co.

CARTAGE CONTRACTORS

for $2.50, all: dealérs, or: The/ Catarr-
hJone 0, hmgnnn, (‘anada ‘i

3.

\

Box 1640

Phone 952

<
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Ex-President Will Be Asked to Open
& ‘L wmtm yrvoir_in ‘World

“Washington, April 30.—The Roose- 3 ndg & AR, A ; ; 2

veit dam,’ the great engineering work T3 WK i R PLR
in. cénpection with the Salt River
irﬂmion project in Arizona, is mearly N
finished and at 4 oclock today the 2 iy

Unitéd States closed down its cement ,’%’/fzz;"//ﬂﬁ%’,‘%xw

o 5 > ..' .
8 ) S B o
‘plant at Roosevelt. The government % =, ooy m'w.wlwf - )
enterdd.into the manufacture of cement P o - g e s a a a S
for Lﬁ!e Roosevelt dam mearly five Nt e, R SR 3
. e '
¥ -

years ago because of its inability to ""-.,
obtain cement at a reasona.ble price
owing to the inacessibility 'of the dam
sife and its remoteness from transe
partation.

The engineers of the reclamation
service state that the mill has saved
the govermment more than $650,000.
The plant has turned out 33%0,000 bar-
rels of high-grade cement, most of
whichk has been furnished to the con-
tractors who are building the dam.

The reservoir created by the dam is
the largest artificial body in the world.
Its capaeity is 61,000,000,000 ¢ubic feet
and if its water were spread over
Delaware it would cover the entire sur-
fate of the state a foot in depth. The
dam is 280 feet high, 180 feet long on
" top and contains 36,000 cubic yards of
masonry.

It is expected that the dam will be
completed in June, but the project will
not be formally opened until the fall.
A movement has gained headway in
Arizona to havé former President
Roosevelt open the dam on his birth-
dayy Oct, 27. The project when com-
pleted will cost $8,640,000.

ZIt will irrigate 240.000 acres of land
and it is estimated by expert agricule
turists that the crops of a single sea-
sonr will return enough to repay the
entire investment of the government.

—

E (0 Gow

Pure GotpMral° |

TORONTO.

Is it hard for you to get up in the morning feehng :
and refreshed 7 The winter months have tried you sorely(
and robbed you of more vitality than your system has been
able to replenish. Your blood is sluggish and must be

. purified and revived. You are in need of PSYCHINE, the

- Greatest of all Spring Tonics, and Blood Purifier. It clears
the system of all traces of winter colds. Banishes that tu-ed

" weary feeling. Restores your appetite and brings youthful-
ness, vigor and health to you again. Take PSYCHINE
to-day. " For sale by all druggists and dealers. 50c. and 81

far from stre

",

Now come the days of crispy, green ]ettuce—-—npe red tomatoes—all
manner of fresh fruit and vegetable salads. And it's the dressing that
gives the ﬁmsbmg touch—-that makes the salad a success or a failure.

Pure Gold {gggw é Drassing Powder

(Trade Mark Registered)
makes a salad dressing entirely without oil.  Yet the result has that delightful smoothness, without oiliness,

and a rich, full body and conmtency which gives ~» inimitable touch of goodness to any salad. And it is
so easily and quickly made,

To Make Pure Goid Salad Dressing

Take one pint of cold water. Use a little of the water to make the contents of the
package into a smooth paste, then add the balance of the water and one teaspoonful of
salt. - Put on the stove and boil thoroughly. Then add a half cup of hot vinegar to

the mixture, stirring thoroughly, and set away to cool. Keep covered. No oil is
used in the cooking---there is no oil taste. i

Our Book of Recipes Sent Free

us send you our valuable little book '“The Secret of Delicious Desserts’’.

l! tells you how to make any number of dainty desserts and delicious saladsin
very little time and almost no trouble at all, And the delightfully good part
3 of it all, remember, {s that the speed with which these resuits are obtained
many mistakes, and patriotism obliges T. Roosevelt Satisfied ; i o . only serves to enhance the enjozable flavor of the result,
him to withdraw from office. Washingt N I " ] 2 4L ;-.'«')/'/7 // 1-E
: Reserve contingents still continue to| 3" ashington, b = tneoapee Y
g 8 x s ¥

Lifa, Peru, May 2.—The Peruvian|, ., .o, anticipation of trouble with|Foosevelt, according to a local paper,
minister to the Argentine republic, E.|pecyador. has written to President Taft endors-
Dela Riva Aguero, has resigned that ing t_he present administration. The
post. His letter of resignation, which 3 . lettefs also 8how™ he will not be a

Houses

in town.

Dr, T. A. SLOCUM, Limited
TORONTO

GREATEST OF ALL TONICS .

Samples on Request
Send us 10c in stamps to pay packing and
postage and let us send you generous sample,
of our Vanilla and Lemon Extracts and ,
small can of Baking Powder. Mention you

Internal Trouble in Peru

Rifty fee
value is good.

MADE IN
CANADPA

PURE GOLD MFG. CO., Limited

has been made public, caused a'sensa-
tion. He asserts that the direction of,
foreign affairs in Peru during the last
19 months has been characterized by

If you have apy article that you want
to sell or exchange, the easicst way to
effect the deal is to plit an ad in the
Albertan Classified columns.

presidential candidate in 1912 or for
any other office in the meantime, It
is said he wants Willlam Loeb, jr.,
to be governor of New York. .
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Toronto

own and your dealer’s name and addres;,

——

ces for This Week

WIll be interesting to every Housekeeper in the Province of Alberta

REMEMBER THE QUALITY IS THE BEST PROCURABLE AND OUR TREMENDOUS BUSINESS IS PROOF AGAINST ANY SHOP WORN GOODS, WE HAVE FRESH GOODS
. UNLOADING CONSTANTLY, AND IN PLACING YOUR ORDERS HERE YOU ARE ASSURED OF THE FINEST AND FRESHEST GOODS OBTAINABLE.
- QUALITY OF EVERYTHING WE SELL, AND IF YOU ARE NOT SATISFIED YOUR MONEY IS CHEERFULLY REFUNDED. REMEMBER, WE PAY FREIGHT ON ALL ORDERS

OF $10. 00 OR OVER FOR 100 MILES AND ON ORDERS OF $25 00 TO ANY STATION IN ALBERTA.

WE GUARANTEE THE

VEGETABLES

Our stock in \egetaﬁ'les comprises everything in’ season
and the best in quality.
POTATOES—Fancy clean stock no._ s
RIPE TOMATGES—Fancy sound stock per lb. 25¢; per

basket of aby lbs
&AWARAGUS— sl:r;.evm morning, per Ib. .

i CUCUMBERS—Large, ta&cy green stock, each. ..
RADISHES, LETTUCE /AND GREEN ONIONS—-—

CELERY—Fancy Callfomia, 2 1bs. for

ONIONS—Firm and medium sized, 8 lbs. for
PARSNIPS—Fancy fresh stock, 8 lbs. for
BEETS—Small red ones, 8 lbs. for

TURNIPS—Good Swedes, 10 1bs. for o........civiass Vo
CARROTS—Firm and medium sized, 10 lbs for
RHUBARB—A fresh lot every day, 5 lbs. for

CANNED VEGETABLES

Our brands are the very best packed and we guarantee
every can.

PEAS—b5 tins for 55¢; per case 2 d0Z. +..cccverioncnnn $2.60
CORN—Per tin 19c; POTCHEO oo iviaviiesans BRI $2.35
BEANS—Per tin 10c; DPer Case ..........siececcsesans $2.35

PUMPKIN—3 1b tins 2 tins for 25¢c; per case
TOMATOES—2 tins for 25c; per case

TOMATO CATSUP—Per tin 10¢c; per case ... ....%... $2
SPINACH—2 cans for 35¢c; per case....... R S S
OKRA~3 1b tins, per tin

FRENCH PEAS—Per tin 15¢; or 7 for.

FRENCH BEANS—Per tin 25¢; 2 for

FRENCH MUSHROOMS—Per tin

ASPARAGUS—Large, flat tins, French pack, per tin..50c

CANNED FRUIT

Our.Vineland Fruits are the best ever brought to Al-
berta, if you like good fruit try them.

PEACHES, STRAWBERRIES, RASPBERRIES, PEARS,
RED PITTED CHERRIES AND GREENGAGES, all per
tin 20c; per case, assorted %

BLUEBERRJES—2 tins for 25¢; per case

LOMBARD PLUMS—Vineland brand, 2 tins for 25¢; per

3 $1.00
WASTAFFE’S OR GOODWILLIE'S—Frmt in glass jars.
We have them in Pears and Peaches per jar 35¢ or 3

PLUMS, RASPBERRIES AND PEARS—In large 1-2 gal-
lon sealers, packed in Uneda, New York State, and are
very high class, per jar

- PEACHES, LEMON, CLING PEACHES—Packed in Cali-
fmia, per tin

FLOUR AND CEREALS

FLOUR—Purity, per sack, $3.25; 1-2 sack, $1.65; 1-4 sack 90c
7 1b. sacks 40¢

ROLLED OATS—38 1b. sack, 30c; 20 1b. sack, 60c; 40 Ib. sack,
$1.15; 80 Ib. sack

BUCKWHEAT FLOUR—In 10 1b. sacks

RYE FLOUR—1-4 sacks

WHEATLETS—Per sack

CORN MEAL—Per 10 1b. sack 35¢; per 3 Ih..package ...
WHEAT FLAKES—Per sack

PANCAKE FLOUR—Per package

SHREDDED WHEAT BISCUIT—Per package 15¢; 7 for 95¢
CORN FLAKES—-KeHogg'B genuine, 5 packages for .. 45¢
FORCE—Per pRckage, 180; Tor 7 TOPIt. .. L v e i 95¢
MALTA VITA—2 packages for

WHEAT BERRIES—2 packages for

PUFFED RICE—2 packages for ..

CREAM OF WHEAT—Per package

BARLEY .FLAKES—Per package

S, per bush, 90c

JAMS AND JELLIES

‘We have all kinds and will quote a few here.
SMITH 8—This is the purest jam of them all, per 5 1bs pail
8

'WAGSTAFFE'S—-AII flavors, 5 1b. tins per pail 80c; per case

8 pails assorted

4 GROBSE AND BLA,;KWELL’S——AH flavors, 7 Ib. tins, rer
15

{4 | R By o

! GRAY'S—7 Ib. tins Raspberr) per tin

AYLMER—7 1b. tins all flavors, per tin 70c; per case, 6 tins.
assorted $3.95

KOOTENAY, RASPBERRY, RED CURRANT AND PLUM
Per 5 1b. tin

MARMALADE—Crosse & Buackwell’s, 7 1b, tins
MARMALADE-—Upton’s, glass jars, 2 for
MARMALADE—Chiver's, glass jars, 25¢c, 2 for
JAM—AIIl flavors, in 1 1b. glass jars

SYRUPS

These are all new fresh stock and the quality
relied upon.
MAPLE SYRUP—Quart tins, 35¢3 1-2 gallon tins
BENEION SR s os 5L S ity e i o s s e 1n 3 sikis 95 $1.25
CORN SYRUP—2 1b. tins 15¢; 5 1b. tins 35¢; 10 1b. tins 65¢
20 1b. tins
MOLASSES—2 Ib. tins; 2 for 25¢; 10 1b. tins
MAPLE SYRUP—Small’s, in 1-2 gallon tins
LYLE'S SYRUP—In 14 1b. tins

EVAPORATED FRUITS

We pride ourselves on the quality of our evaporated
fruits. One order will convince you that we carry only the
best in this line.

FI1G8—Cooking figs, 3 1bs. for 26¢c; per mat, about 32 lbs.
for

APRICOTS—Per 1b. 20¢; per box, 25 1bS. +.vvevnern... $4

PEACHES—S5 1bs, for 55¢; or 25 1b. box

PEARS—Per 1b..15¢; per 25 1b. box ‘

PRUNES—Exceptionally fancy, 3 lbs. for 25¢; per box 25

Ibs. $1.85
APPLES—Nice white stock, evaporated, 50 1b. box $6.50

25 1b. box $3.503 per 1b. 15¢
RAISINS—Fancy selected, \alancnas per 7 1b. box.... 75¢

28 1b. box
RAISINS-“Fancy seeded, 12 oz. packages, 3 for 25¢c; per doz.

95¢; 1 Ib. packages, each, 10c; per doz. .......... $1.15
SULTANA RAISINS—Washed and cleaned, 2 lbs. for 25¢
PEEL—Orange or lemon, per 1b, 15¢; per 7 1b. box, mixed 9Cc
CITRON~Per 1b. 26¢c; per 7 1h. box

FISH

We have all kinds and will mention a few lines here.
Our guarantee goes with them all
CODFISH—Bluenose brand, in 1 and 2 1b. packages, per lb.
' 10¢c;: Acadia brand in wooden boxes, per box 35¢; whole
GO W R e e R S DR SR RIS e o S 10¢c
HERRING—Holland in kegs, per keg, 90c; genuine Labra-
dor, per doz. 85¢
SALMON-—Best Red Sockeye, 2 tins for 36¢c; or 6 for $1.00
SALMON-—Best pink, 5 tins for 55¢c; per dozen, $1.25; per
case, 4 doz. tins
SALMON—Horseshoe, per tin, 20c; or 5 for
KIPPERED HERRING—Large oval tins, 2 for 25¢; per doz.

BLOATERS—Best imported, per tin 25¢; or 2 for ...,

SARDINES—Very large tins, Sunset brand, per tia ...

SARDINES—Best French imported, 2 tins for 25¢; per doz.
1.

SARDINES—Canadian, 5 tins 25¢; or 22 for
SARDINBS—Concord’s, per tin 15¢; or 7 for
SARDINES—Albert's or Crosse and Blackwell’s, per tin 40¢
OYSTERS—2 1b. size 25¢; 1 Ib. size, 20c; 2 for
CLAMS—Best P. E. I pack, per tin, 15¢3 or 7 for

FINNAN HADDIE—Per tin, 15¢; or 7 for

- SHRIMPS—Per tin

DEVILLED CRABS—Per tin

ANCHOVY or BLOATER PASTE—Per tin

ESSENCE OF ANCHOVIES—Per bottle 36¢c; or 3 for 31.&
LOBSTERS—Per tin, 25¢; or per @0z. .............. $2.50
mebv CHICKS—Per box

CANNED MEATS, ETC.
CLARK’S TONGUE—Per 1 Ib. tin, 350. or 3 for
CORNED BEEF—1 1b. tins, 20c; 2 Ib. tins :
ROAST BEEF and MUTTON——-Per tin, 2 lbs
VEAL LOAF—Per tin

. POTTED HAM, TONGUE and VEAL—Large tins....

POTTED MEATS—AIl kinds, 3 tins for

.BONELES§S CHICKEN, DUCK or TURKEY—Per' tin.

CH|CKEN‘ PASTE&——In glass jars

PEAS, RICE, BEANS, ETC.

All'oli® lines in these are simply perfect, clean, unbroken
and fresh.
RICE—No. 1 polished Japan, 5 Ibs. for 25¢; per 50 1b. saczls
$2
BEANS—No 1 hand picked Ontario beans, 4 1bs. for 25¢
PO DBEREL 0 TBE v insioieiis v s onie s N s Tl $3.25
BEANS—Lima, 3 1bs. for
BEANS—Kidney, 3 1bs. for
BEANS—Bayo, 3 1bs. for....
DRY GREEN PEAS—5 Ibs. for 25¢; 50 1bs. for
SPLIT . EAS—5 1bs. for 25¢; 50 1b. sack
BARLEY—5 1bs. for 25¢; 50 1b. sack
MACARONI—Cut in packages, 2 for
MACARONI—In long strips, 2 packages for
MACARONI—In 8 Ib. boxes
VERMICILLI—In packages, 2 for
SPAGHETTI—In packages, per package
TAPIOCA—4 1bs. for
SAGO—4 Ibs.. for
LENTILS—Egyptian Lentils, 2 lbs. for

PICKLES AND SAUCES

We have a large and carefully selected stock and if you
like good pickles it will pay you to try them.
PICKLES—Imported English mixed and chow, per bottle

PICKLES—Gillard’s white onions and girkins, per bottle 40c

PICKLES—Crosse and Blackwell’s,«all flavors, per large
lever top jar

PICKLES—Gallon jars, sweet, sour or chow, per jar.., 90c

SAUCE—Lea and Perrins, 1- 2 pint bottles, 35¢; 3 for $1.00
Co e e T e s A NP T, Mg, 65¢

SAUCE—Tuckfield’s, 1-2 pint bottles Worcestershire, 3 for

SAUCE—White’s very fancy, 2 bottles for

TOMATO CATSUP—BIue Label, per bottle, 35¢; 3 for 95¢
MUSHROOM CATSUP—Per hottle

YORKSHIRE RELISH—Per bottle

OLIVES—Fancy stuffed, per bottle 40c; large 28 oz. Queen

CELERY SALT=-Per shaker bottle 20¢; or 2 for
WORCESTERSHIRE SAUCE—Per gallon jar
OLIVES—California ripe olives, per tin

STARCHES
WHITE GLOSS—Per 1b. packages, 10¢; or 10 for
SILVER GLOSS—2 packages for 25c; 6 1b. tins
6 1b.-boxes
CORN STARCH—Per package 10c; or 10 for
CELLULOID STARCH—Per package 15¢; or 7 for

LAUNDRY REQUIREMENTS

ECLIPSE SOAP— 2 packages for 46¢; or per case, 144 bars

SUNLIGHT SOAP—22 bars for

FELS-NAPTHA SOAP-—Per carton of 10 bars ,........ 75¢
PENDRAY 8 PEARL SOAP—4 bars, for

LIFE BUOY SOAP—5 bars for

WASHING. SODA—8 1bs. for

POWDERED"AMMONIA—2 packages for

BORAX-—2 1bs. Bround for

LYE—=Per tin, 10¢; or.10 for

BLUE—Per package 5¢; sheet dblue, 3 packages for ...
CLOTHES PINS—Spring, 2dozen for 25¢; wooden, 4 dozen

CLOTHES LINES—50 feet each

CLOTHES BASKETS—Size 1, $1.00; size 2, $1.25; size
$1.50; size 4

TUBS—Fiber, from $1.25 to

SCRUB BRUSHES—At

TEA

We recommend our Premier. If you have not used it
vou have not had the best value in tea.
MACDONALDP'S PREMIER—1 ,Wges, 4Qc; 3 1b. pack-
ades, $1.187 10-1b. tins * $3.75
TEA—Macdonald’s English breakfast, per lb

n 3 lb. tins
wedonald’'s Prenil gy
GREEN TEA-—Macdonald’s Extra Special, per
or 3 lbs. for
TEA-—Macdonald’'s Extrd Speecial, per' 1b.
OF. 10 1DBu v i o4 b bves Speisce e o o e R D N $3.25

COFFEE

MACDONALD’S PREMIER—Per 1b. 40c; 10 Ibs. for . $3.75
MACDONALD’'S ENGLISH BREAKFAST—Per 1b.

10 TO8C 5 s SO N ey o« .
CHASE and SANBORNE’'S—Per 1 1b.
MACDONALD’S CHOICE—Per 1b. 25¢; 10 1bs.
GREEN COFFEE—Very special quality, per 1b). ..

10 PO A R R - ... oo o5 v s s nsssibosilfpeinio iy $1.75

- SUGAR
B. C. GRANULATED—~Per 20 1b. sack
ICING SUGAR—!
LUMP SUGARE-3 Ibs, for
BAR SUGAR—3 T e R e i R A 25¢
BROWN SUGAR—# Ibs. for 25c; zo Ibs. for

SUNDRIES

You will pick up lots of useful articles in. this list.
BISCUITS~—Crawford’s English Biscuits; Jjust received a

shipment direct from factory; a splendid assortment,

per b,

PEPPER—Pure white or black, per 1b. ........oc.ueen.- 25¢
MUSTARD—Bulk, per lb., 25¢c; Keen’s, 1-4 1b. tin 15¢; 1-2

e R 50¢c
CREAM OF TARTAR—Pure, per 1b. .........ccoveuun... 35¢
PORK AND BEANS—Clark’'s, 3 tins for 25¢; per doz. 95¢
SEEDED—Reg. 5¢c packages, 8 for
VINEGAR—Crosse and Blackwell’s, per quart bottle.... 25¢
SPICES—Macdonald’s brand, full weight, 1-4 1b. shaker tin

10c
BAKING POWDER—12 oz. tins, 2 for 25¢; 2 1-2 1h. tins 45¢
6 b, tins’
ARROWROOT—1 Ib. tins, each
BIRD SEED-—5 packages for
MOONEY’S SODA BISCUIT—Per package .

RO DD R T IO 508 o e ye e codieh a e raa e o $1.70
CHRISTIL'S SODAS—In tins, per tin, 35¢; or 3 for.... $1.00
COCOANUT—Finest shredded, per 1b. ........cooueuun.. 25¢
BAKER'’S COCOA—1-2 Ib. tins, 30c; 1 1b, tins
COCOA—Mott's, in bulk, per 1b. 35cx or 3 for
LOWNEY’S—2 tins for
VAN HOUTEN’S COCOA—1-4 1b. tin, 30¢; 1-2.1b.,.... 55

1 1b. tin
EPPS COCOA—2 tins for
CHOCOLATE—Cooking chocolate, per b, ....cccuuuen.. 45¢
CHEESE—Best Ontario, 2 Ibs. for 35¢
CHEESE—Ingersoll, per package, 15¢; per doz. ........ $1.75
CAPERS—2 bottles for 35¢
CHUTNEY—Sharwood’s, large bottles ................. 50c
WALNUT CATSUP—Per bottle ..........ccovinnnnnnnn 35¢
CURRANTS—Finest washed and cleaned, 5 lbs. for .. 55¢
COFFEE—Paterson’s Camp Coffee, per bottle 25¢
EXTRACTS—Regular 2 oz, all flavors, 3 bottles for.. . 25¢
CUSTARD POWDER—2 packages for
EGG POWDER—2 tins for
MINCEMEAT—Wethey's, 2 packages for 25¢; per doz. $1.35
ALMONDS, WALNUTS, FILBERTS and BRAZIL—Per I

PEANUTS—Per 1b. 20c
ALMONDS and WALNUTS—Shelled, per lb. 45¢
PEANUT BUTTER—Per bottle 20c
HONEY—Pure clover, per jar, 26¢; per comb 25¢
SALT—Windsor, 4 bags for 25¢
SALT—Fine or coarse, per 50 lb. bag 75¢
TOILET SOAP—~Taylor's cold cream, per doz. 25¢
CASTILE SOAP—La Verge, per doz. 35¢; 3 doz. for...
CASTILE SOAP—2 1b. bars 30c; 3 1b. bars . 40c
MATCHES—Eddy's Eagle parlor matches, per package 25¢
MATCHES—Pony, per package, 200; Silent, per packas: 30‘
COAL OlL—Per case 3.7
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Good Buys
several good buys on 17th Avenue west, a com-
e retail street on ear line.

far from street cars.

m towll.

PIONEER AGENCY
Phone 1904

sXo0d bay in’ Pleasant Heights at $90 a lot, not

Houses for sale at the most reasonable figures':

17 Armstrong Block §

Investment Propositions

That Will Give Returns

T ADI VA
1 | N
5 : D
Fifty feet on 17th Avenue, near Fifth Street W.,

value is good. $2500 on terms.

Three lots in block 18,
West Mount Pleasant,
$183 each, 1-2 cash, 3,
6 and 9 months.

Sunnyside, $300. $115
cash, balance $5.00 per
month.

In East Calgary, we have a combined grocery
store and residence for rent. The rental is very mod-
erate.

ing a corner, facing the boulevard, at $325 per lot,
1-3 cash, balance 3, 6 and 9 months.

BRIDGELAND. 5
Four lots in block 137, $500 each.
Corner lot in block 129, $600.

Corner lot in block 135, $600. 1-3 cash, balance
6 and 12 months.

Alliance Investment-Co.

\ W% First St. West. - -

(Price $

Phone 750

e —————
THE WORLD’S NEWS IN THE ALBERTAN

, ~

FOLLOW THE FLAG.

THS WL

1th Avenue West, including 6 roomed modern house
Well rented.

Note—These lots run clear through to 16th Avenue.

Terms, $850 cash, balance $100 every 3 months.

Two lots west of this on 17th Avenue sold for
500 the pair this week. |

——

Residential Agents for Connecticut Fire Insurance
Co.—Scrip for sale, imh;ediate delivery.

———

Open Evenings

111 A, Eighth Avenue West,
Two Doors West of Dominion Bank, Upstairs.
¥: B. MARSH, Manager,

e e O St i

One lot in block 23, :

; : : B | FRENCH ACTORS TO
In-Westmont, we would offer four lots, inelud- .|

33 feet between Eighth and Ninth street on i I

EUREKA REAL ESTATE CO.

cot. MASON—A prominent Toronto
.. financier.

THE CALGARY
-GRAIN PRICES

7

Cash Prices in Store at Fort William
and Port Arthur :
WHEAT—
1 northern
2 morthern .
3 morthern ..

American Wheat Futures
Minneapolis—
May
July
Chicago—

Net Changes From Yesterday
Liverpool—-34d a 7-8%d lower.
Winnipeg Receipts
Winter Wheat

START TRADE UNION

Threaten to Go On Strike if Demand
for Minimum Wage Be
Refused

" Paris, May 2.—The Dramatic and
Lyric theatre artists—that is to say,
actors and singers of the legitimate

weeks ago, and are now agitating.
The list of their grievances and the
\statement of their claims show that
the members belong to the somewhat
humbler ranks of the profession. As
their chief desideration is a minimum
wage of $40 a montH, they can hardly
e exactly of the class of Guitry, for
instance, who is said to be receiving
$3000 a week for ‘“Chantecler.”

The secretary of the new union ex-
plains pathetically that even a mini-
mum wage of $40 a month could not
be counted upon all the year round.

'} Allowance being made, for the off-sea-

Zsn, it would work out at about 50
cents a day throughout the year.

“I don‘t think)” he ‘adds, “that any-
one will consider that to be an exorbi-
tant claim. The public does not know
what hard times we have whose duty
is to amuse it.”

The union is agitating also for the
suppression of fines, which are “both
humiliating to our self-respect and a
cruel drain on our slim purses.” The
union not only agitates, but threatens.
In a statement it says:

“If we do not obtain satisfaction we
shall not ‘hesitate to go ‘on strike, and
should we do so we would be backed
by the TUnion of Lyric Artists, the
Union of Chorists and the Federation
of Musician-Artists of France, which
includes thirty-six branch unions all
over the country; the Union of Stage
Hands and Carpenters, the Union of
Choregraphic Artists, the TUnion of
S8mall Employees of Theatres and Mu-
gic 'Halls, and: the Union of Theatre
Bleetricians, which wou'd all stand
solid for wus.

“We are well aware that the grant-
ing of our claimse would increase man-
agerial expenses. But why not make

‘| up the difference .out of the authors'

rights and the poor law tax on thea-
ters? The former is at present 12 per

4 cent., and the latter 10 per cent. on

the” gross takings. Both figures are
excaedingly high. Authors and pau-
pers alike could afford to give up a
little to ensure us our minimum of
$40 a month.”

WEST MT. PLEASANT---Lots 18 to 26, block 6, at $190.
Terms, half cash, balance 3 and 6 months.

BROADVIEW---1.ots 97 and 98, block 1. Price $750 ior the
pair, terms very easy.

BALMQRAL-—Lots 25 and 28, block 4, at $1200. Terms,
half cash, balance 3 and 6 months.

ACRE LOTS---Two and a half miles from centre of city, for
$300 cach. Terms, 1-3 cash, balance 3 and 6 months.
BANKVIEW---Lots 7 and 8 in block 3, according to a plan

of subdivision of lots 3 and 4 in block B., plan 260.L.

Price $300 each, with terms, 1-2 cash, balance 3 and 6
months.

- PARKHILL---Lots $200 each, 1-2 cash, balance in 6 months.

MAYFAIR---Acres south of city for only $150 each. Terms,
1-3.cash, balance 6 and 12 months.

THE ABOVE are only a few of the subdivisions where we
have lots. Can sell you in most any division. Call in and let

-us show you what we have or phone 1135.

FARM LANDS FOR SALE
In any direction desired and at right prices.

FOR RENT
Fine bright large stores with basement. Apply

A. A. DICK

813 First Street East Armstrong-Block

PHONE 1135

Calgalta Realty Co’y

Phone 2321, .~ Graham Block, Centre-Street:

BEFORE BUYING SEE OUR LIST OF HOUSES FOR SALE

Two lots in Block 7, West Mount Pleasant, Facing south one block from

D. DUN

stage—formed a trade union -a few!

proposed car-line. These

Oné 'fifty foot lot facing east in Blo

.G.- C. TOPLEY.

Full particulars on ‘application.

DOUGHTY

are good at $450 the pair

ck 53 Mount Royal, for a few days

at $1,200.00. Cash $550.00, balance arranged.

E. F. DAVIDSON.

F N

otice to Farm Buyers
> THE DISTRICT OF PARADISE
300 acres very choice land, only 10 miles from Calgary; the irri-
gated ditch passes through this Ignd, nearly the whole can be irri-
gated if pecessary, No ebligation to take water.

& FRANKS

= PHONE 877

. — — - e i

LETTERS TO
THE EDITOR

The Painters’ Position

Calgary, April 30th, 1910.

Editor Albertan

The painters of Calgary have decided
that after May 1 they will refuse to
work unless the agreement handed io
the master painters is signed. This
is' a reasonable agreement and should
be signed without any dispute. The
painters claim that they are’ different
fro ‘mall other trades, as it is almost
impossible to get strike breakers to
take tl.eir places. Men whe g¢ from
town to town stflke breaking are a
poar class of people, and are ‘not the
class of people that the citizens of any
town will trust in their houses where
there are often valuable articles lying
around. The citizens of Calgary do
not want the scum of the earth or the
tramp painter on their property, but
would .much rather have the old reli-
able taxpayer and voter, the man who
lives jn the city and pays taxes and

booms in his little way the town cu'4

city which he is pleased to call his
home. Every person in Calgary hav-
ing painting and tinting done in their
homes should have a home mian and
resident of the eity if possible to do
this work. The painters of Calgary
are anxious for peace and harmony,
but at the same time they are deter-
mined to defend their rights by all fair
means. The painters are well organ-
ized in Calgary. The real mechanic
in all trades is a union man, and this
is the same with the painter. By the
7th day of May 95 per cent of the
painters of Calgary will be members
of the local uniog, and will be prepared
to step ‘down and out if his demands
are not granted. Trusting you will
glve this space in your labor column,
I remain,
Faithfully yours,
CALGARY PAINTER.
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The Morning Albertan fur- %
nishes its readers with live %
news fresh from the Associated ¥
Press wires and special cor- %
respondents. *
b 4

*

R BB BB R BB BB R B BB

e

cluding large ice house.

From the real assets, and

27 McDOUGALL BLOCK.

For a quick sale we can transfer this property at reduction of over

TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS ($10,000).
on- most favorable terms.

BEST OF REASONS FOR SELLING,

EXCLUSIVE AGENTS.

HOTEL MEN---ATTENTION

We offer for sale, as a going concern, a large modern hotel, in the best town in 9lberta. The entire house
furnished throughout with the very best in every department. Doing the best business in town and enjoy-
ing the patronage of the best class of the travelling public. 42 bedrooms, 2 parlors, commodious office, din-
ing room and bar. Fine-upright piano, fire and burglar proof safe, cash registers, etc., and outbuildings, in-

If not sold at once, will lease the buildings to an approved lessee, who will purchase the contents.
THIS I8 THE FINEST FURNISHED HOTEL IN ALBERTA

For full particulars, price and terms, apply at our office either personally or by mail

SOLOAN & RICHARDSON

PHONE 1612,

Lots 32-33, block T,

PHONE 1825

Room 3, Armstrong Block Open

‘Good Buys in East Calgary

plan A.3, $1050 each.
marked price -of surrounding lots.

Lot 17K., block 10, plan A.3, $900.
Lot 7, block: T., Pearce Subdivision. '$550. Easy terms.

| H. M. SPLANE & Co.

This is $150 less than the

Evenings BOX 521

- s X 5 -
~ For the Man Who is Quick
"~ 528 ACRES 528 ACRES
$200.00 PER ACRE
This is without a doubt the very best, close in, sub-dividing prop-

erty obtainable within the 3 miles radius that can be bought at the above
figure. Almost every acre of this splendidly located land can be used
for sub-dividing purposes. 400 acres of this lies due east of what ¥
known as Nose Hill, and immediately north of La Grange, where 25 ffy
lots are selling from $50 upward. This land, situate as it is on a sort of
plateanu, commands an excellent view of the city and surrounding coun-
try, and would make an ideal spot for a suburban house. The other 128
acres which borders on Nose Creek and N. Balmoral, is meadow land,
and -cannot be excelled for garden purposes. On this property is built
a $2,500.house, also out-buildings and everything necessary for an up-
to-date dairy. The terms on the above property is 1-3 cash and balance
to cover five years. We will consider selling in parcels from 160 acres
up.* We are safe in saying that this property will double in value in 3
years time. Come while the chance is open and make money.

The Calgary Realty Co.,

EXCLUSIVE AGENTS. ROOM 2 LINEHAM BLOCK.

P. 0. Box 1563. Phone 2240.
Farm Lands, Ranches, City and Suburban Property.
Rents Collected. Correspondence Invited.

REAL ESTATE AGENT.

229a Eighth Avenue East. Calgary.

Cheapest Acreage

=== [N

East Calgary

THIS ACREAGE IS LEVEL, THE SOIL IS

THE VERY BEST AND IT IS ALL FENCED IN,
ALL OF THIS HAS BEEN CULTIVATED. WE
STILL HAVE (50) ACRES FOR SALE IN
: PRICE
$150 PER ACRE. ADJOINING ACREAGE IS

BLOCKS TO SUIT PURCHASERS.

SELLING AT $250. : :

- JOHN W. DINGLE

Cushing Bros. Co., Ltd.
1112 1st St. W.  Phone 60

S ————
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Three Automobiles 4 ‘ ) B4 B @ Telephone 770
AtYourService 4 R . B A IJIWVWV Eu) O LY and 2244

NEW BRUNSWICK MAY : Z

S < o : SAg ¢ b S 57 PUT UP THE BARRIER DON'T FAIL TO ATTEND THIS SALE GREAT SALE BY PUBLIC AUCTION
% L P - ‘ : : : Will Likely Follow the Example .of G L 298

4 -y ‘ ] Quebec on Its Pulpwood Policy . FAI’RVI Ew | O ' s

- A s 1 e Al i Washington, April 30.—It seems al- ; ERERY o

' together probable that the province of

CHAS. A. BROWNING (Caldat‘y,'s.hev& auctioneer) favored with instructions from the owners, wij
offer for sale on

Lot in Block 12, Plan A3, on 9th Avenue East, with good house. Price g Al wipebiony  SATURDAY APRIL 30

50.00. Terms $1750 cash, balance arranged. ; {tion of pulpwood. A telegram has been AT 8 P.M,, IN THE BUILDING NEXT THE DOMINION HOTEL, ON NINTH AVENUE, OPPOSITE
$42 $ . v g : § received at the state department from TELEGRA'PH OFFICE' WHERE.THE RED FLAG FLIES

- / o9 o ! it Stat Co 1M h The unsold balance of thase' magnﬁicent lots known as above and which will in six months' time
2 LOtS n BIOCk 5’ Plan A3 on 1Oth Avenue Ea-St Prlce $1800 fOI‘ palr. ‘;n Jt:im N e; st::lung ts::etheeadpr:f be worth double what they .can. 'be:bo; t for now; also Regal automobile, value $J65(0 OR CASH

FOR SAME AMOUNT INSTEAD: GIV AWAY.

q 8o 3 ¥ o S H :
Terms $900 cash, balance arranged. € e fHincis) yartismnt Tind passod e reso- Small dqmu. Easy terms. So don’t fail to attend.

lution prohibiting the manufacture of

- 0. G. DEVENI SH & CO. [otatds & ufioseltion, to. tavestignie ST|RRETT & REILLY

and-report at the meeting of the par- ‘FARM LANDs AND (CITY PROPERTY.
liament in February next. ¢

A.RMSTRONG‘ BLOOK £ : PHONE 494 y This action is assumed to mean that i 5% Stii'rott' % : ot g Ron

i 1,11 EIGHTH AVENUE EAS..
\Iew Brunswick desires to manufac- P

ture her own -wood: pulp rather than . 1
W YT ST N G o RS to permit the exportation of the wood : - — R =
—_— - ‘Ifor manufacture in-'the United States. i bt |

ONTARIO APPLES BROUGHT apples were despatched from cold stor- | so satisfactory that succeeding .cars I sudh a jaw. is passed it will further WESTON’S LONG WALK I8 and -still strong, though he was soxtion and a strained ankle have delq
HERE IN COLD STORAGE |28¢ in London, by J. .S. Riddock, cold|will be brought in complicate the wood pulp situation NOW ALMOST AT AN ENB g fonight when' he reached hereihlm A8 PRea, near Utica, he nuiy

storage ¢ issioner to M. P. Mc- e and is 'ikely to have a tendency to in- fhat He had to be partially supported!ly escaped being run down by a freig

oy omm 2 o e % é ighs 135 pounds, | train. The remarkable quality of
: : Neill of Calgary, fruit inspector of i 3 crease the price of print paper in the;The Aged Pedestrian Will Reach ‘thi JusdNgy. hotel. | He. we < o
A Very ‘Buccesstil Experiment Made| this city. The apples were in coid Victory for Liberals United States. 9G°.' Bame Tlme 'Tod:y twenty pounds less than when he left|feat is seen in the fact that theem
by s Dopaiiasint of Agri- cah Tatil Wiy Penihod. CRlERY: ? .the Patific coast on February 1st. On |respondents who have joined him to be
i sl and arrived in practically perfect con-|. Madrid, May 2.—The general elec- 2 : ? Yonkers, N. Y., April 30. ——Edwal‘d Mareh: 16th he celebrated his 72nd in at the finish are all footsors g
: - dition. The car load was quickly so'd'tions.will be held on May 8. One hun. Manitoba Election in July Payson Weston completed Hih cealn &tlblrthd&v While en route frequent)weary, although they relieve ad

to a local grocery, and are being re-|dred and fourteen deputies whose can- | 2 y 10:53 o’clock tonight. Tomorrow he ‘acciderits beset him, but did not dis-[other in relays, tidiug in Vigy
The first experiment in shipping taileq rapidly t‘hroug-hout the city. didates are uncontested are officially Winnipeg, ‘May. 1.—The Manitoba will rest, as he rests every 